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□ Conference Committee 
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~-· 
TaoeNumber Side A Side B 

l X 

1 X 

2 X 
(l/29) 2 X 

3 X 
(1/31) 3 X 

Committee Clerk Signature IJ!ft(JJ)l & 
Minutes: 

Meter# 
0 to end --· 

2.7 to end 
0 toJ.9 

7.5 to end 
0 to 7.5 

44.9 to 53. I 

The committee was called to order. Roll can was taken: all members present. The hearing was 

opened on S92032: relating to merging the division of community services, department of 

economic development and finance, and tourism department into a department of commerce. 

Lee Peterson. Director, Economic Development and Finance, testified in appreciation of the 

work done by all the people involved in this biJl. In favor of consolidation. 

Tony Grlndberg, Senator District 41, IBL Interim Committee, overview of the work done in the 

last two years. During last session a study resolution was attached to ED&F project to look at the 

issue of privatizing this agency. Looked at the state of Wyoming model. Economic development 

is a process not an event. Keep three things in mind as you listen to testimony: 1) Think about 

the last twenty years- the process of growth and the efforts to diversify our economy which 
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Hearing Date January 10, 2001. 

produced results in the l 990s; 2) Think between now and 20 IO and the tools put in place, how to 

become better and smarter to elevate the process of growth in the 

state; 3) Tax base growth. 

MIies Friedman, President~ National Association of State Development Agencies (NASDA), 

written testimony attached. 

Senator Mutch: Is NASDA a private or public organization? 

M. Friedman: Private nonprofit. 

Senator Mathern: Will the Dept of Labor and Job Services be added to the Commerce 

Department? 

M. Friedman: At this point we are trying to get the basic structure in place and then looking 

forward to tilling the details, workforce development is an issue that will be e~plored. 

Senator Mathern: Other agencies will possibly be added to this department? 

M. Friedman: One of the important things of this bills is that there is flexibility to allow us to 

provide the services needed. Rep. 

EHot Gla1shelm, Chainnan, Interim IBL Committee, Consider the bill in the context of 

population decrease, per capita income not increasing; without action in economic development 

it would worsen. Increased state commitment to economic development involves focusing 

resources, setting up structures, assurances, or projects or programs that would give confidence 

to investors and legislators that additional resources ar~ needed to promote economic 

development. There is support for additional resources for economic development, there is some 

disagreement on how to get there, concern about centraliution. There is substantial abtreement on 

having a central cabinet, on economic development prlvati1..ation (Economic Development 

Private Sector Foundation), skepticism about unified economic development budget, about size 
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of organimtion (efficiency). There was little testimony that current system is not working. We 

need to expand resources and to bring private sector in. There are questions as to which agencies 

should be involved (banking, finance, insurance?), I don't think the Bank of North Dakota should 

be involved. 

Senator Tollefson: There has been an adversarial position between state ED&F and local 

developers. How will this work better at the local level? 

Rep. Glasshefm: There is nothing in the bill that will tell you one way or another. Concern 

about community development package going into this centralized organization. Question is 

whether a centralized agency will be more helpful to urban areas than to rural ones. 

Senator Tollefaon :How cooperation will take place, private sector should have bigger role than 

public sector, how do you attract capital? 

Rep. Glasshelm: There are other bills that will address that, trying to encourage North Dakota 

money to invest in North Dakota. 

Jennifer Cl11·k, Legislative Council, neither for nor against the bill, explained substance of the 

bill. Bulk of the bill is found in pages 32 to 35. 

Senator Mathern : In page 8, "director of commerc'-?'\ is it the same as "commissioner .. ? 

J. Clark: My assumption is that under your department you got your commissioner and 

underneath that, the division director, there wHI be a di:--aotor for the ED&F division. Rulemaking 

authority is transferred to the department. Corporate Board is advisory. 

Sen1tor Klein : Oovemor will still appoint directors. 

J. Cl1rkt Appointments will be made by the commerce commissioner appointed by the 

govemor, Commiuloner•a duties are spelled out in page 33 Une 8 foaward. The North Dakota 

Development Foundation will be comprised of 15 to 30 members appointed by governor, their 
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role is advisory and to set accountability measures. there is no enforcement mechimism in there. 

Commerce Cabinet: pages 34-35. Page 40 (lines 8-12), appropriation clause, th~re may be 

transition issues that may need to be worked out. Cabinet is comprised of state agcnliy heads and 

the foundation of the private sector. 

Jack Oairymple, Lieutenant Governor, Governor Hoevcn favors this bill. Real reason for 

combining agencies: synergy resulting from people working together in common effort, Base 

program of tourism will not be diminished. consolidation will bring more resources to them. 

Initial consolidation proposal will show approximately 4 administrative position savings, beyond 

that would be up to legislature. Rural vs. urban nothing in this bill will <.:hange what we have 

now. Needed at state level: more resources, more development dollars, investment tax credit to 

stimulate investment activity, not more bureaucracy, the rest of the structure is there. 

Jim Melland. Vice-president Economic Development Association of North Dakota. In favor of 

bill. Written testimony attached. 

Tracy Potter, President and Executive Director~ Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation, speaking as 

a private citizen. Written testimony attached. In favor of bill. Envisions conflict between agency 

and Tourism, economic developers have different focus, tourism loses seat at governor's cabinet, 

conflicts in lourism promotion. 

Senator Mathern: Concern with Commerce Commissioner position being almost autonomous, a 

lot of power. Intent is important but how it plays out in rule making may tum out completely 

different, 

Terri Thlel. Executive Director. Dickinson Convention and Visitors Bureau, President ND 

Association of Convention and Visitors Bureaus, No general consensus at this time for or against 
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the biU, advantageouf.,. in being part of process but budget is a concern, also representation in 

cabinet position. We still need to discuss it among ourselves. 

Hearing concluded. 

January 29, 2001, Tape 2-B- 7.5 to end; 3- A" 0 to 7,5 

Committee reconvened, All members pmsent. Proposed amendments and organizational chart 

submitted by Senator Grindberg discussed. 

Senator Kleln: Major changes page 32 "shall 0 was removed, inserted "may". "Division of 

international traden was removed. International trade is outsourced and they would like to keep 

it that way, The way the language is now, it would be an agency position. We want to make sure 

tourism is inserted in page 34, tine l t, Clarify what foundation will do, seek private funds. 

Page 34, line 31, change to include department division directors in the cabinet. In page 35 we 

are adding transportation,job service and game and fish. We want to make sure tourism and 

ED&F are there. Eliminate restrictions on meetings in page 35, line 7. 

Allan Stenehjem, Tourism Director! with this amendments tourism placed back in governors 

cabinet. Will retain a voice and keep its identity. There is assurance our budget will be a separate 

line item. These amendments came out because of the concerns of the CVBs, at their suggestion. 

8',nator ~very: Page 34, line IO add word geographical to insure small town representation or 

something to that effect or 11rural reprcsentation°, 

Sen1tor Klein: Include after word "cross secUon° add words 11including rural", 

Move to accept Orindberg amendment, and the amendment to the amendment. 

Roll call vote: 7 yes; 0 no. Motion carried. D2scussion. 

S..ator .KW■a Move do pass as amended. Senator Espegard: seconded. 
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· Roll call vote: 3 yes; 4 no. Motion failed, 

I 

January 31, 2001. Tape 3-A-44.9 to 53.1 

Discussion held. Amendment presented by Senator Klein discussed. 

Senator Klein: Motion to adopt amendment. Senator Espegard: Seconded 

Roll call vote: 7 yes; 0 no. Motion carried. 

Senator Espegard: Motion: do pass as amended. Senator Tollefson: Seconded. 

Roll call vote: 7 yes; 0 no. Motion carried. Floor assignment : Senator Klein 



BIii/Resolution No.: 

Amendment to: 

SB 2032 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legl1fatlve Councll 

12/14/2000 

1A. State flacal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriot/1Jns 
r,ompared to funding levels and appropriations sntldpeted under current law. 

1999-2001 Biennium 2001 •2003 Blennh1m 2003·2006 Biennium 
General Fund Other Fund, General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Fund• 

Revenue• - -l:!xpendlturea j 

Ap!)ropriation1 

18, County, city, and achoof district fl10al effect: Identify the I/seal oflect on the appropriate po/It/cal 
subdivision. 

1 !189-2001 Biennium 2001 ·2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 
School School School 

Countltta Cltle, Districts Countle■ Cities Dlatrlcte Counties Cities Dl1trfct1 

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure whioh cause flsc8/ Impact and Include any comments 
relevant to your onslys/s, 

No fiscal impact. This fiscal note assumes the expenditures for the Department of 
Commerce are equal to the consolidated expenditures of the Department of Economic Dev. 
& Financet Division of Community Services and Dept. of Tourism, all of which are included 
in the executive budget. 

3. Stat• fl1cal effect detall: For Information shown under state fiscal effect In f A, please,• 
A. Revenues: Exp/sin the revenue amounts, Provide deta/1, when appropriate, lor each revenue type and 

fund ttffeoted and any amounts Included In the executive budget. 

B. Expendhure1: Exp/sin the expenditure ttmounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, 
llne lt~m, and fund affected and the numbel' of FTE positions affected, 

C. Approprletlona: E><plaln the appropriation Jmounts, Provide detall, when opproprlate, of the t1ffect on 
thtJ blennltJI appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included In the exHut/ve 
budget. l1 ~~/cate the rel11tfonshlp between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations, 
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Tttal, 

Prepared by the LegI1l1tlve Council staff for 
Senator arrndberg 

January 23, 2001 
. ' 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

Page 26, Une 23, overstrike "anct• 

Page 26, llne 24, after •2." Insert "AnJoteroatloolJ.trode ottloa. llld 
3.,. II 

Page 32, llne 8, overstrike "shall" and Insert lmmedlatety thereafter "mat 

Page 32, line 9, overstrike "shall" and Insert Immediately thereafter 11m.1t' 

Page 32, tine 29, remove "A.division of lotern1tlona1 trade;" 

Page 32, tine 30, remove "1,." 

Page 32, llne 31, replace "r with "1" 

Page 34, llne 11, after "bua!neaa" Insert ", tourism," 

Page 34, llne 14, replace ".oJD.I• with •seven" 

Page 34, after tine 16, Insert: 

"3& Ibt foundation shall suk funding for adm!olstratJye expenses from PtlYlll 
HOP' aourcoa and sbaH seek and dlatrlbute private sector funds tor use in 
gommera•rolattd actJvlties lo ttii state,• 

Page 34, line 18, replace •a• with•~• and replace "foundation• with "executive committee" 

Page 34, llne 19, replace "dMstoo of economic development ang finance's" with "departmenfs" 

Page 34, Hne 21. after "Monitor" Insert "tourism and" 

Page 34, remove Unee 24 through 26 

Page 34, Hne 31, after the first "1b.t" Insert "directors of each of the department dMslons and of 
tbl" 

Page 35, line 2. after the third underscored com.,. Insert "the department of tranaportatlan. job 
servk;e ~ Dakota. tbl game and tilb de,partment," 

Page 35, Une 5, after "deyelogntot" Insert "and tourism" 

. P-ae 35, Hne 7, replace ·, minJmum of tour timea and a maximum of twetv, Umn ucb di( 
• ·at timM a■rand by tht commiuiQner" 

Renumber accordlngly 

Page No. 1 .. 101,0~, 'I., 

~: ,:/)ij)I.:··<:~~,.;(-'·}:. 
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ,;/ Q3a_ 

Senate Jndust!}', Busineu and Labor Committee 

0 Subcommittee on---------~----------
or D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ~"tf:,_91~-t.J'a ~t,,j/ 
Motton Made By .4bJ [: bi) Seconded 

,t.M_) ivv/1YJ/r71 By 
- , (I -· 

Stn1ton Vet No Stn1ton Yet No 
Senator Mutch • Chairman ✓ ,J Senator Everv 
Senator Klein • Vice Chainnan ✓ ,J Senator Mathern ✓ 
Senator Ess,eaard ✓~ 
Senator Krebsbach L/ 
Senator Tollefaon 

Total (Yes) ___ 7 _____ No D 
Ablent ____ Q ________________ _ 

Floor A11ignmeot 

If the. vote ia on 1h aunendment, briefl~· • te intent: x,,., ~~ L -4---/0 hjdtdt~,a -✓n o~~v~,f.ML)l/'nl,,( 

-----.. 1onrAJ!!f~~ . '' ···· 
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Date: / /zq /0 ( 
Roll Call Vote#: J..._ 

2001 SENA TE ST ANDING COMM11TEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

0 Subcommittee on _____________________ _ 

or 
D Conference Committee 

Legislatsve Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken llif'Y'-042 ,e'UJ {M[I~ 

Motion Made By . .Je:i;:; ):/Jii)_ 

Senator, Yes 

Seconded 
By 

No~ Senaton 
Senator Mutch • Chainnan ~ ✓ Senator Everv 
Senator KJein .. Vice Chainnan ✓ Senator Mathern 
Senator Esoeaard V ~ 

Senator Krebsbach v 
J 

Senator Tollefson ✓ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ___ .3 _______ No ~ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment. briefly indicate intent: 

.. , .. 

Yn No 
✓ 
✓ 

. 
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Prep1red by the Leglatattve Council ataff for 
Senator Kleln 

January 31, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

Page 33, line 131 remove "Shall ftRPQlot director& to 1drolol1ter each of tbe gepartmint 
a1v111ona;" 

Page 33, line 14, remove "~" 

Page 33, line 16, replace"§" with "a" 
Page 33, fine 17, replace "Z" with "§11 

Page 33, tine 19, replace 11,8• with -z­
Page 33, line 21, replace"&• with "tr 

Page 33, Hne 25, replace • .ig• with •.a• 
Page 33, Une 27, replace "ll" with "1.Q" 

Page 34, llne 3, replace •12• with "11" 

Page 34, line 4, replace •.13• with "12" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 10190.0203 
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Roll Call Vote#: I 

2NI SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BJLLIRESOLUTJON NO. c:i D.j9--

Se~ce Jndu1b)', Busfnea and Labor Comminee 

D Subcommittee on ---------·------------·· 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken {).l(:pf:tJ<hJwtit22'Jl>livf /¥~ 
Motion Made By ,,&;)~ :~onded Iii'> ~ 

Senaton 'Yes No Senaton Y11 No 
Senator Mutch • Chlinnan ✓ Senator Every ✓ 
Senator KJem · Vice Chairman ✓ Senator Mathern ✓ 
Senator= ~ 

• ✓ w 

Senator Krebsbach ✓. 
Senator Tollerson ✓ 

' 

Total (Yea) __ 7 _____ No 2) 
Ablent _D ____________________ _ 

Floor Auignmem 

:t · ( Jf 1be vote ii on u amendment, briefJy indicate intent: 
:;ii 
-~~~·; 
)~;,\:/, ... ' .. ' 
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Date: ,~1/0 I 
Roll Call Vote#: ~ 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMl'M'EI ROLL CALL VOTU 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. c:R t23 .t. 

Senate lnduatrY1 Bualnaa and Labor Committee 

0 Subcommittee on ______________________ _ 

or D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number .. ______________ _ 

Action Taken IJo&AN~ 
Motion Made By ./4;;; A~~ ~!dJ 

eco ~~:-i:;x,~ By 
s nded 

j. j 'I 
t lJ , 

Stn1•on Yn No Senaeon Yes No 
Senator Mutch • Chainnan ✓ SenatorEverv ✓ 

Senator Klein • Vice Chairman ✓ Sena1or Mathern ,/ 
Senator Eme11ard 
· Senator Krebsbach ✓ 

Senator Tollefson ~ 

Total (Yea) __ -1-:~---- No ~Q..._ ______ _ 

Ablent 0 

Flo«Aui,anment .... '4~~ ..... JZ~~...-V.~----------
If the vote ia on an -.nenchneat. briefly indicate intent: 



RIPORT o, STANDING COIIMITTII (410) 
Ftbrully 1, 2001 2:11 p.m. 

Module No: 8R-1a.212t 
earner: Klein 

lnHrt LC: 10190.0204 THle: .0300 

REPORT OP STANDING COMMmee 
88 2032: lnduetrv, BullnHI and Labor CommlttN (Sin. Mutch, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMINTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT ANO NOT VOTtNG), SB 2032 was placed on the Sixth 
order on the calendar. 

Page 28, llne 23, overstrike "and11 

rage 26, Une 24, after 112,11 Insert "An lotfuoaUooal trado ottlgei and 

3-a." 

Page 32, line 8, overstrike "shall11 and Insert Immediately thereafter "mat 

Page 32, llne 9, overstrike .. shall" and Insert Immediately thereafter "~" 

Page 32, line 29, remove "A division of lnternation@Um~" 

Page 32, llne 30, remove "iL" 

Page 32, llne 31, replace 111" with "ft 

Page 33, line 1, replace "Each division dlrectgr serves at th§ will" with "The governor &ball 
apj)Olot the dlregtorg ot the division of community services, division of eQQilQIDJQ 
developmfml qnd finance, aod the dfY1$JM.of tourism. EBcb of these directors servee lrfu~\f =s~a~y~ =cg=~~'[ and receive& a 11alary set by the governor wltblo the 

~ ~ee=~~r':&tr,~~~rJW,J~~ ~~=~t~s ~ t ~~~~fs£~~e~r~~~ 
aubtootlon 1, Each of these directors serves at tbe pleasunt , 

Page 33, line 13, remove "Shall am,olnt directors to administer each of the departmEmt 
divlsJooa;" 

Page 33, Hne 14, remove•~" 

Page 33, tine 16, replace 11§" with "§" 

Page 33, fine 17, replace "Z" with •a• 
Page 33, llne 19, replace "8" with "Z11 

Page 33, line 21, replace "i" with "8" 

Page 33, llne 25, replace "1Q" with •.a" 
Page 33, line 27, replace "1f' with • 1011 

Page 34, Hne 3, replace ".1211 with "1111 

Page 34, fine 4, replace ".1311 with "12" 

Page 34, line 11, after "business• Insert ", tourism.• 

Page 34, line 12, after "representation" insert ". and must ensure that at least one member 
ctPIIIOJI rural CQDClffll" 

<l>DESf<.(a)~ Page No. 1 SR·11-212t 
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RIPORT Of' ITANOtNG COMMmll (410) 
P'tbrulry 1, 2001 2:38 p.m, 

Page 34, tine 1~, replace .. olrul" with "11~,n­
Page 34, after tine 15, Insert: 

Module No: 8R•18-212t 
earner: Klein 

ln"'1 LC: 10190,0204 Tttlt: .0300 

"3.i Ihl touodalloo liblll see~ tuodlog for admlall.1riL1lY8 §XpQOBQI frQm grlYBtQ 
~:}fil,~~~!f.t~~~l{i::t r,~~pule priya\Q..uctor tuode tor useJn 

Page 34, llne 16, replace -a- with"~" and rep\aoe "fouodatlon" wtth •exQcutlye pommlttue" 

Page 34, line 191 replace ,.dlvlsl2n ot economlg dftYalopmeot and flnanoe'1t with 
"at.Plelmunt'a" 

Page 34, llne 21,lller "MooltQr" Insert "louclsro and .. 

Page 34, remove llnes 24 through 26 

Page 34, line 31, after the first "!M" Insert "directors of each oLthe der;zartroent dlvlslQos and of lbiH 

Page 351 llne 2, after the third underscored comma Insert "the department of transpgrtation, 
Job eorvlQe North Dakotm, the game end flab department," 

Page 35, line 5, after "development" Insert "and tourlvrn" 

Page 35, llne 7, replace ".a/minimum of four times and a maximum of twelve tlmQs eaob..lWll" 
with "1t times determined by the commissioner" 

Renumber accordingly 

PageNo. 2 SR·1&-2t29 
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2001 SENATE STANDJNO COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2032 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

Cl Conference Committee 

Hearing Date February 13, 2001 

Ta Number Side A Side B 
X 

Minutes: 

Senator Nething opened the hearing on SB 2032, 

Meter# 
0.0-16.2 

Jsmnffer Clack. Legislative Council, stated she would answer any questions on the amendment 

changes made by Industry, Business & Labor (I, B & L) Committee on the bill. This is a 

structured flscal impact only. 

Representative Bruce Eckre, District #25, appeared in favor of the biH 1'nd the appropriation. 

C1ml Two la1iles. appeared in support of the bill to make a hub for native Americans on and off 

the reservation, This is an economic impact for the Department e;f Commerce. 

Dalo Anderson. GNDA, appeared in favor of the bUJ atating progress wm be made with this bill 

and it is the right combitudion. ONDA is involved with new economy initiative, this is 

technology for ND, This will be beneficial for the Department of Commerce. 

Senato[ Nothina: This bill is following the Economic, Development and Finance Budget: 

changes have been made by I, B & L Committee; did this cause any heartburn with you folks. 
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Senate Appropriadon, Committee 
BUI/RosoluUon Number SB 2032 
Hearing Date February 13. 2001 

Dale Andccago: Thjs bHI draft ,s desirable: U, 8 & L guve un excellent combination and we 

support the amendments, 

Stgye EtiQltWI, BOND, spoke in favor of the bill. We have 100 members ucro88 ND who 

strongly favor this bUI, It is good legls!ution access to the dopurtmonts. 

ScnatQt Orlodl>Pr~: Please address the foundation part on page 34, Linc I 3-30. 

Lee e;terson, Department of Commerce, rc~ponded, this is a private sector Hide of the bill for 

funding of$ l 00,000. Tho Department of Commerce works with three hcuds and other strutcgic 

planning, This plan will raise over and above the initial Investment, 

Senatgr Aodrlst: There are 30 members and only l representing the rural areas'? 

Lee Peterson: Rural areas are never left out and there is real movement down the road, 

Legislation from the interim I, B & L Committee. Open areas in rural representation and it is 

strong with this committee. 

Senatgc Thane: 40% of our state economy ls in agriculture, is it really fair to only have one rural 

representative in this area, this troubles me, please comment. 

Lee Peterwo; There is one seat for the rural areas; more seats to be made for agriculture and 

others. Need people for these committees to be successful. Businesses are the drivers in the 

state, 

Senator Tomac: On page 37 of the bill, what does continuing appropriation apply to and on page 

32, ED & F, will this delete other agencies reports? 

Lee Peterson; to the first question 1 'm not sure on the continuing appropriation, second question, 

the report by the Department of Commerce is for all tho departments. 

Senator Nethina: On the continuing appropriation, is this primarily for federal funds. 
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Paae3 
Sonate Approprlationa Committee 
BUI/Resolution Number SB 2032 
Hcarlna Date February 13, 2001 

Jau.oifec ~h1tk. Lesfsladve Council, For eKisling commission services, The purpose is for 

carrying out the Chapter 54 .. 44,5 for continuing appropriation to the departments not the division, 

Sgnator B2binson; My observation on page 40 with otrcctlvo dateH 8/01/01 for this new 

department~ thl(i adminlstrudvc dute, emergency date•? 

Leg eotcrson: We worked with departments and consulted with I, B & Lon tho date.,. 

Seautor H.w.m\liu:a: 8/l/0 I Is tho effc:.,,tive dute anyway; same with all bill~ . 

.Pill SchalbQ. with Hospf tulity Association, spoke in favor of the bill and recommended u do 

pass. 

With no opposition the hearing was closed, Senator Ncthing Jtatcd this bill wlll go into 

subcommittee with ED & F, Senator Grindberg, chair, 

Tape # 1, Side A, J 6.2 

r -----
February 16, 2001 uU Committee Action (Tape 1, Side A, Meter No. 39,9-43,7) 

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on SB2032. 

Discussion. Senator Orindberg moved a DO PASS; seconded by Senator Heitkamp. Cal I for the 

Roll Call Vote: 13 yes; 0 no; 1 absent and not voting. Floor assignment back to Senator K.Jein, 

original carrier. 



Date: __ <_~_?_.,,.,_A_'t{,_._?1_/ __ 
Roll Call Voto#: ______ _ 

2ff1 SENATE STANDING COMMl'ITEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILI.JRESOLUTION NO,_:,~~(),;;...(...,-

Scna•o , Ape[oprt1tion1 - Committee 

D Subcommittee on _______________ , _____ _ 

or 
□ Conforonoe Committee 

Lt,alslatlvo Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ~ fl/'l'~ 

A '/ · Seco~ 

-
Motion Made B>: 

~?¥ - ~ ,--,--?~-~ By ~ 
/ 

Senaton Yu No Senaton 'VII No 
Dave Nethinsr. Chalnnan V 
Ken Solbera:. Vice-Chalnnan V: 
Randv A. Schobinaor V 

BlroY N, Lindau V 

Harvev Tallackson V 

Larrv J. R.obinaon v 
Steven W. Tomac ✓ 

Joel C. Heltkamo ✓ 

Tonv Orindbera v 

Ruuell T. Thane v 
Ed Krinutad v 
Rav Holmbeta V 

Bill Bowman 
John M. Andri1t V 

To~al Yea :£ ~ 

Abaent 

Floor Aulpment w;;.,...aa~~G:.11~:::-.-=;z-~l.d~;::::_-------­

lfthe vote 11 on an amendment. brlofty indicate intent: 
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. REPORT OF STANDI~, C:OMMITTEE 

Module No: SR•29-IAJ43 
Carrier: l'aotn 

Insert LC: • Tftie: . 

.88 2032, u engroued: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nethlng, Chalnnan) 
recommends DO PA&a. (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING), 
Ehgrossed SB 2032 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar. 
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SB 2032 
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2032 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 13, 2001 

Ta Number Side A Side B ------------------l x 

Committee Clerk Si ,nature 

0-42. t 
Meter# 

Minutes: Chainnan R. Berg, Vice .. chair O. er, Rep. M. Ekstrom, Rep. R. Froelich, Rep. G. 

Froseth, Rep. R. Jensen, Rep. N. Johnson, Rep. J, Kasper, Rep. M. Klein, Rep. Koppang, 

Rep, D. Lemieux, Rep, 8, Pietsch, Rep. D. Ruby, Rep. D. Severson, Rep, E. Thorpe. 

Jennifer Clark: Commerce and Labor Commlllee This bill creates the commerce department, 

cabinet. and ND economic development foundation. This bill provides the definitions, divisions, 

duties, and committee members, 

Lee Peterson; ED&F director Explained organimtion of the setup of the Dept. of Commerce, 

This allows for a foundation for money and this is also by private industry. The cabinet 

coordinates the issues to get them in action faster, The Governor now would appoint the heads. 

I'd like to move it back to the Commissioner. The heads of the departments would be 

unclassified. 

Ba, Hke&mrni How does marketing flt in? 



,,:~2 
House lndustry,.Business and Labor Committee 
DUI/Resolution Number· SB 2032 
Hearing I>ate March 13, 2001 

Peterson; We. have a two•year plan to do trade-shows, media, and so forth and we hope to bring 

in more tourism. 

&p. Pietsch: Is there a limit on how long each position can be served. 

Peterson: No but it is likely to change with the change of the Governor. 

Chairman Berg: What are your staff plans? 

Peterson: They would come out of the administrative groups. 

&p, Jensen; Who is likely to give money? 

Peterson; Private industries will invest . 

. Rep, Ekstrom: How will you address a 'turf building' question? 

Peterson: There is going to be less turf and I feel the issue is already very small. 

Steve Eaeland; (33.2) Economic Developer We support this bill because it creates a focal point 

for everyone. 

Bill Shalhoob; ND Hospitallly Assoc. We support this bill and feel that tourism is important to be 

appointed by the Oovemor. There are marketing synergies there. 

ChaiDMD Bera: How will this benefit tourism? 



Pagel 
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2032 
Hearing Date March 13, 200 l 

Shalhoob: Marketing synergies to create traffic in ND and this may be streamlined to create more 

dollars. 

Chainnan Berg: We'H close the hearing on SB 2032. 
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RES0LUTION NO. SB 2032(8) 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 20, 2001 

Ta Number Side A Side B 
I X 
1 X 
2 X 

Committee Clerk Si ature 

Meter# 
0-49.7 
47.2-58.5 

Minutes: Chainnan R. Berg, Vice-Chair G. Keiser, ep, M. Ekstrom, Rep. R. Froelich, Rep. 0, 

Froseth, Rep. R. Jensen, Rep. N. Johnson, Rep. J, Kasper, Rep, M. Klein, Rep. Koppang, 

Rep. D. Lemieux, Rep. B. Pietsch, Rep. D. Ruby, Rep. D. Severson, Rep. E. Thorpe. 

Chairman Berai Provided and explained amendments for bill. 

:Vice-Chair Keisr: Why not add hospitality and tourism? 
( 

Chairman Bera: I just had the core things in mind as I draf\ed this:. 

Rep Kas.ger; "including average annual wage", 

Chairman Dem: That doesn't generally include ag. 

Rep Thome; I move the amendment. 

Rep Kgagang; I second. 

Vir,c-Cbair Keiser; Primary sector jobs are well defined in this bill and tourism isn't included, 

Be» Thorp:,; I withdraw my motion. 
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· Qii'iroJO Bell; This bill evoJved in the Interim Committee. We felt that tourism seems to be 
i· ' ' ' 

automatically involved in economic development. 

Vice::Cbair Keim; I oppose adding tourism to this bill. 

&m Kasper; Primary sector jobs are good but they•re quite a few businesses that are economic 

developments not falling in as a primary sector. 

Chairman Bera: Primary sector is making a product and creating money from out of state 

consumers. 

Re,p Pietsch; I think tourism is an export industry because outsid~ consumers arc spending their 

money ·here. 

Rep Severson: Tourism seems to be a part of our commerce. 

Rep '[horpe; I think tourism would be a much smaller entity if it wasn't included, 

Vice-Chair Keiser; Where are the dollars coming from? Tourism money would come out of 

other places at others' expense. This could take money from a new business to fund a part-time 

(summer) industry. 

Re,p M. Klein; (35.8) We need to move in a direction to get this moving and work on it over time 

to see what works and what won't, 

Rep Ekstrom: I agree, we can tweak it as we go, 

llm, KoRo@o8i A promotion of tourism is a promotion to get new businesses to come in. 

Rep Frosothi Adding tourism won't hurt the mission. 

Rem Kf11RCC This c1oesn•t talk about technology or other "now" industries, 

Ba Ruby; I don't think anyone would ignore that, •· 

8- SeYcnoo; Anyth1na goes as fv as e>1.pending businesses. 

',,·,;: !• , :•,',I ' 
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Paae3 
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2032(8) 
Hearing Date March 20, 2001 

Rep Pietsch; Any product that has most of it's consumers from out of state counts. 

Jennifer Clark: (Tl B 47.2) legislative Council Explained amendments and offered to review 

state boards listed. Prepared some of the amendments needed, 10190.0302. 

Clark; (T2B 9.1) Provided and explained amendments .0303. 

Vice-Chainnan Keiser; I move the amendments. 

Rep M. Klein: I second. 

}«p Froseth; I move a do pass as amended. 

Re,p Lemieux; Second. 

12 yea, l nay, 2 absent Carrier Chairman .. Rick Berg 



10190.0301 
Title. 

Prepared by tho Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Berg 

March 20, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

Page 1, llne 17, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for correction of statutory 
references;" 

Page 28, line 3, after the semicolon Insert "and" 

Page 28, line 4, overstrike "Report at least annually tc: ~ll interim committee designated by the 
leglslatlve" 

Page 28, line 5, overstrike "council on performance of all divisions of the", remove "division", 
and overstrike 11of economic" 

Page 28, overstrike line 6 

Page 28, line 7, overstrike 11satlsfactlon the", remove "division", and overstrike "of economic 
development and finance has In" 

Page 28, overstrike lines 8 through 11 

Page 28, line 12, overstrike "9." 

Page 33, replace lines 3 through 11 with: 

Ihe commissioner shall apPQfnt the directors of the division of community 
sftrvices. division ot economic development and finance. division of 
workforce development. and any division created by the commlsslQner 
under subsection 1. Effective August 1. 2005. the commissioner shall also 
a~~lnt th~ dlregt~ Qf the division of tourism. Each director serves.~ 
pijure of theommlssloner and Is entitled to receive a salary set by the 
pommissloner within the llml~of leglslaUve appropriation. Until August 1, 
200Q, the governor shall appoint the director of the division of tourism, who 
shalt serve at the p!ea~r~~f fih~ ~rn~ ~n~~s ~mlt~~~ receive a salary set by the gover o It lmli i Is a v;oprlation," 

Page 34, llne 7, replace "Q.0
11 with "1 

sL Qo* 

Page 34, line 8, replace" ~ 11 with ".i 

~ Qn" 

Page 34. line 9, replace" J211" with"~ 

~ Qn" 

Page 34, llne 10, replace*'" and summarizing" with 11
~ 

Page No. 1 10190.0301 
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Page' 34, line 11, after the underscored semicolon Insert "Md 

~ On commerce benchmarks, Including the average Qnnual wage in lb§ 
state. the gross state groduct exclusive Qf agriculture. and the nuom.er 
of prlmarv Gector JQbs lo the state:· 

Page 40, after line 21, Insert: 

"SECTION 56. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CORRECTION OF STATUTORY 
REFERENCES. The legislative council may replace references to the "department of 
economic development and finance•, "division of community services", •tourism 
department", and "department of economic development and finance division of 
finance" with references to the 11department of commerce division of economic 
developm$nt and f1nance", department of commerce division of community services", 
"department of commerce division of tourism", "department of commerce division of 
economic development and finance finance office". 11department of commerce 11

, and 
•commissioner of commerce", or any variation of these terms as appropriate, In any 
measure enacted by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 10190.0301 
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10190.0302 
TIUe. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Represflntattve N. Johnson 

March 20. 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

Page 26, line 30, remove 11Dlrector• and over6.trlke 11
• Appointment" and Insert Immediately 

thereafter •01 rector• 
Page 26, Une 31, overstrike 11The11 and remove 11commfssioner of" 

Page 27, llne 1. remove •commerce" and overstrike "shall appoint as director a person who Is 
qualified by training, knowledge, and" 

Pa"P, ~7, overstrike lines 2 and 3 

Page 27, llne 4, overstrike "of the", remove the first 11commlssloner''. overstrike "and shall 
receive a salary set by the .. , and remove the second "commissioner" 

Page 27, line 5, overstrike •within the limits of legislative appropriations." 

Page 30, lfne 17, overstrike "1." 

Page 30, Hne 21, overstrike 112. The", remove "commissioner of commerce", overstrike "shall 
appoint a director of the". and remove •division or 

Page 30, line 22, overstrike "tourism", overstrike "who shall serve at the will of the'•, remove 
11commJs1foner•, and overstrike the period 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 10190.0302 
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Date: 3- o16- o/ 
Roll Call Vote#: ; 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMIITEE ROLL CALL YOTES 
BIWRESOLUTJONNO. 55~03J 

House Industry. Business and Labor 

Legislative Colmeil Amendment Nwnber 

Action Taken fn [6 Ab Q J\ fk.t.rvJui 

Committee 

Motion Made By ?boc¥u4h Seconded By ~~ 1-¥ 
Reornentatlve1 Yes /No Renresen1atlva Ya /No 

Chairman- Rick Bera ✓ ~. Jim Kasper ✓ I,' 

Vice-Chainnan Oeome Keiser l/✓ Reo. Matthew M. K.Jein ✓,, ~ 
Reo. Mary Ekstonn ✓ Reo. Myron Kon-:-.;;:-.~ &,/,. ~ 

Ren. Rod FroeUcb -.. ,. Reo. Doug Lemieux ✓ / 
Ren. Olen Froseth ✓,' Reo. Bill Pietsch ✓ i/ 
Ren. Ro-xanne Jensen ✓ / Ren. Dan Ruby ,/ 

~ 

Reo. Nancv Johnson ✓ Ren. Dale C. Severson / 

Rep. Elwood Thorpe ✓ 

. 

,. 

Total (Yes). ______ J B ______ No _________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Auianment 

1 II the vote is on an am~ndmeat. brieJJy indicate intent: 
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REPOf1T OF STANDING COMll11TEE (410) 
March 23. 2001 11 :37 a.m. 

Module No: HR-51-8531 
Carrier: Bera 

lnurt LC: 10190.0303 Tltlt: .0400 

REPORT OF STANDING Cl)MMITTEE 
SB 2032, as engrossed: Industry, Buslneu and Labor CommlttN (Rep. Btrg, 

Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, 
recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 1 NAYi, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed SB 2032 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 17, after the first semicolon Insert "to provide for correction of statutory 
references:• 

Page 28, line 30, remove "Director" and overstrike "· Appointment" and Insert Immediately 
thereafter 11Dlrectm" 

Page 26, Jlne 31, overstrike 11The" and remove •commissioner of" 

Page 27, llne 1, remove 11commerce" and overstrike •shall appoint as director a person who Is 
qualified by training, knowledge, and" 

Page 27, overstrike Hn~.s 2 and 3 

Page 27, llne 4, overstrike 11of the11
, remove the first "commls§ionet11

i overstrike "and shall 
receive a salary set by the11

t and remove the second "oommlsslonet 

Page 27, line 5, overstrike 91Wlthln the limits of teglslatlve appropriations." 

Page 28, line 3, after the semicolon Insert "ind" 

Page 28, llne 4, overstrike "Report at least annually to an Interim committee designated by the 
leglslatlve• 

Page 28, line 5, overstrike "council on performance of all divisions of the", remove 11dlvlslon", 
and overstrike "of economic .. 

Page 28, overstrike Hne 6 

Page 28, llne 7, overstrike "satisfaction the", remove "division", and overstrike "of economic 
development and finance has In" · 

Page 28, overstrike lines 8 through 11 

Page 28, line 12, overstrike "9 ... 

Page 30, lfn& 17, overstrike "1 ." 

Page 30, llne 21, overstrike "2. The", remove "commissioner of comtrutrce", overstrike "ehall 
appoint a director of the", and remove "d!Ylalon or 

Page 30, llne 22, overstrike "tourism•, overstrike "who shall serve at the wHI of the", remove 
"~mmlsslongr", and overstrike the period 

Page 33, replace lines 3 through 11 with: 

"2' 

~ rue. (t) COMM Page No. 1, 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITJEE (410) 
March 23, 2001 11 :37 a.m. 

Module No: HA-11-6631 
Clrrltr: Bera 

lnNrt LC: 10190.0303 Tltle: .0400 

commissioner within the Hrol\£ of fegislatwe awroprfation. Until AuguJtL 
200s. the governor shall aonofnt the director of the dl~lsfon of tourism. who 
shall se[Ye at the pleasure of tb,t governor and ts 10Uti.Qd to receive a 
salary set by the goyernor within the Hmlts of legtslatfye am>roprfatlon," 

Page 34, tine 7, repface "Q.011 with "1 

~ Qn" 

Page 34, tine 8, replace" Jm" with"~ 

b.t Qn" 

Page 34, Hne 9, replace ".J2Jl" with "~ 

~ Qn" 

Page 34, line 10, replace", and summarizing" with"~ 

di Qn" 

Page 34, line 11, after the underscored semicolon insert "alQd 

L on commerce t1~nchmarks. including the average annual waa~ 
state, the gross state product excluslvc of agriculture, and h 
number of prlm4ry sgctor Jobe In the state:" 

Page 38, tfne 5, overstrike "hereby" 

Page 3~. llne 8, overstrike "which" and Insert Immediately thereafter "lb.al" 

Page 38, llne a, overstrike "and It" and Insert Immediately thereafter ", The council" 11nd 
overstrike the second "shall" 

Page 38, line 9, overstrike "consist" and Insert lmmedlatelr thereafter "ggns!sts" and after "of" 
Insert "a traffic counsel selected by tbe members o tbe council.a representative of the 
ranways serving the state who le selected by thLoouncll, and" 

Page 38, llne 14, overstrike "llvestook Industry council" and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"North Dakota stookmen's association" 

Page 38, llne 15. after *Dakota" Insert 11.ltlti" 

Page 38, llne 1 a. overstrike "farmers" 

Page 38. tine 19, overstrike "The North Dakota railway tines.• 

Page 38, Une 20, overstrike "10," 

Page 38, llne 21, overstrike •11." and insert Immediately thereafter "10." 

Pao, 38, overstrike Unea 22 and 23 

Pac,t 40, after Hne 21. Insert: 

•~&CTION, H. LEOISLAflVia COUNCIL CORRl!CTION OF ITATWOIIV 
R~FEREN.CES. The 1eg11i.t1vt council may replace reflf'lt"tCN tu the "dlpl,1ment of 

PaoeNo. 2 --•• 
I\'• ):,I 1,• ,.: /~,:/_!,;,,<'.,•,),\-' {./,, 
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RIPOM' O, ITANDltCI co•rn ,. (41., 
M1rlllll,lltt 11rf'IUIL 

....... , .... , .... , 
c.m., .... 

ln11rt LC: 101NMOI TMtti .0400 

ICOf'tOINC cwl"lfopment and ftnanct*, •cMJ6on of communt1Y. NMCN•, "tour""1 
--~-''CMPlltment ol tcGIIOffllo dll/tlopmlllt and ftnanct clMllon ol t1Nnot• ,.,.,.,... "' tt. ••t1at1A1111WII of OOfflffllt'Ct dMlb't of tcOnOfflk, f«== :"1C0::'nnnaann of~~:==-~ 
toOnOrNC ~ and ftnanct flnanct office", "department of commerce•, and 
•~ of commerct", or any variation~ thtN terms u appropriate.many 
mftUWt enacted by the flfty-aeventh legiltallve uaembly." 

Renumber ICtOt'dlngfy 

',',r , 

'\ '. 

·,.;'• . .-·...,·~ 
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RBSOLUTJON NO. SB 2032 

House Appropriations Commhtee 

CJ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 30, 200 I 

Committee Clerk Si nature 

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on SB 2032. 

Meter# 

Chaimum Timm: SB 2032 was referred to our committee and it relates to the department 

of commerce. It came from the IBL committee and they sent it out with a Do Pass and rereferrcd 

it to us. 

Re.p, MartinSQn: Handed out amendments. Wants to keep his remarks brief, and 

although the amendments are 4 pages long, they are simple. They remove Tourism from the 

proposed Economic Development Department. He requests a recorded vote. Ifhe doesn't win, 

he would request a minol'ity vote. He gives statistics: from 1990 to 1998 agriculture grew I/ IO 

of 1%, manufacturing grew 61%, coal grew 7.3%, oil decreased 12.7%, and tourism grew 517%. 

From 1998 to 1999 tourism grew 35.5%. Tourism represents 30% of the ND economy. Thinks 

its too important and too good for us to merge it into another department. Moves amendment 

J 0190.0304. Seconded by Rep. Carlisle. 
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HOUN Appropriadona Commt«.e 
BUI/Rnolutlon Number SB 2032 
Hearin, Date Maroh 30, 2001 

BG, Skarphol: Looldna at the third pa1e of the amendment, what doc8 pa.ic 38. Hoe 9 

do? 

Bsm, M1rtin:H2n: Does not know. He asked the LC to write an amendment that would 

remove Tourism from the proposed department of commerce. Explains that this is un 

amendment to the engrossed bUI. 

Re,p, Kom~nigb: Explains how he secs the wording. as a shift of where they were. 

Jim SmUh, LC: Because these are in lieu of amendments, they also include what was 

done by the House IBL committee. This amendment consolidates what was done in IBL and 

what was requested of Rep. Martinson, and may not directly relate to tourism, 

Re,p, Skomhol: Cannot resist saying this, and feels that tourism has done such a good job 

in this state, and they need to h,lp the economic development department. 

Rep. Glassbeim: Rep. Martinson do you know what is composed in your statistics, what 

are we counting as part of tourism, arc we counting every burger sold, every hotel spending, 

every gallon of gas sold'? Some of this is not really as a result of the tourism industry. 

Rep. Martinson: These statistics were gathered by NDSU, department of ag economics, 

and has a data sheet he could provide. They would count all of that, he believes. 

Rgp. Ko,npelman: Comments that the commerce bill has not passed out of this committee 

yet. but the subcommittee did make some effort to protect tourism in the budget bill. We have 

tried to protect the dollars earmarked for tourism, if it does indeed become part of the department 

of commerce. 

Chainnan Timm: Representative Martinson has requested a r~corded roll call vote, and a 

minority report. (laughter at that) Okay. either a majority or minority report, we'll find out. 

Roll call vote, 9 yes, 12 no, 0 absent and not voting. Motion fails. 

''•'\t,''\ 
,';: ' 
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HOUII Appropriationl Committoo 
BUI/RtloluUon Number SB 2032 
Hoanna Dito Much 30, 200 I 

tbNDDID Ilmm: Motion ran,, 9 to 12. 

Rg, M1&1b11o0: Roquc1t1 tho minority report, 

(Some discu11ion II to minority report options. and Jim Smith from LC 1:JivcK some 

dJrecUon), 

Bea, D~12dx: Moves DO PASS. Seconded by Rep. Koppelman, 

Rsw, Kerzman: Asks for counsel/directions from Jim Smith of LC, as to the minority 

report. and where the amendment from the House IBL committee stands, 

Jim Smith: States tha~ the House had ulreudy voted on them, and we will be back to the 

bUJ with those amendments. 

floor. 

Vote on Do Pass : 20 yes, I no, 0 absent and not voting. Motion passes. 

Rs,,p, Warnoc: Asks about how the minority report, amendment is to be carried to the 

Re.p, Olassbeim: Asks for clarification of carrying the minority report to the floor. 

Rep, Timm js assigned to carry this bilJ to the floor, 



10190,03CM 
T ... 

Preparld by the L~lllttvt Council 1t1H for 
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March 27, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS ·ro ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2032 

In Heu of tht amendment, to Senate BUI No, 203211 printed on page, 1074 through 1076 of 
the Houtt Journal, Engrossed Senate But No. 2032 11 amended •• f0Uow1: 

Page 1, line 5, after the al>eth comma lnsert 11and11 and remove "and" 

Page 1. Hne 6, remove "24•03·21 i" 

Page 1, llne 1 O, after the seventh comma Insert "and" 

Page 1, line 11, remove 1154·34,4-01, 54•34.4•02, and 54-34,4-04." 

Page 1, llne 13, after the first comma Insert 11and" and remove ", and subsection 6 of section 
57 •39,2·28" 

Page 1, tine 14, replace the second comma with "and" 

Page 1 , llne 15, remove ", and tourism department" 

Page 1, line 17, after the first semicolon Insert "to provide for correction of statutory 
references:" 

Page 9, remove llnes 12 through 18 

Page 26, llne 30, remove "DlrQQtor" and overstrike"• Appointment" and insert Immediately 
thereafter "Qlrector" 

Page 26, line 31, overstrike "The" and remove ·commissioner of" 

Page 271 llne 1, remove "comme~" and overstrike "shall appoint as director a person who is 
qualified by training, knowledge, and" 

Page 27, overstrike lines 2 and 3 

Page 27, llne 4, overstrike "of the", remove the first ·commissioner", overstrike "and shall 
receive a salary set by the", and remove the second "commlssion,m" 

Page 27, line 5, overstrike "within the limits of legislative appropriations." 

Page 28, line 3, after the semicolon Insert "and" 

Page 28, line 4, overstrike "Report at least annually to an interim committee designated by the 
legislative" 

Page No. 1 10190.0304 
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Page 21. Nnt 5, ove,1tr'k1 •counetf on performance of aH dlvl1k>n1 of the·. remove ·at~Llioo", 
and ovtr1trlkt .. o, economkJ11 

Page 28, ove,11,tke Unt 6 

Page 28, tine 7, overat,~e 11tatl1f1ctk>n the", remove "dMllo.o", and overstrike "of economic 
development and finance ha, In" 

Page 28, overstrike llnea 8 through 11 

Page 28, line 12, overstrike •9,t' 

Page 30. remove Unea 14 through 30 

Page 31 , remove lines 1 through 30 

Page 32, remove tines 1 through 14 

Page 32, llne 24. replace the first underscored comma with "and" and remove", and th§ 
aopartroeOI 2f tourlam" 

Page 32, line 29, remove "A division of tourlso,t 

Page 32, line 30, remove "di" 

Page 33, llne 1, replace "e" with "d" 

Page 33, replace lines 3 through 11 with: 

The commlosloner shall appoint the directors of the division of communlt~ 
1,ervlces, division of economic development a11d finance, division of 
workforce development, and any division created by the commissioner 
under subsection 1, Each director serves at the pleasure of the 
&Q.mmlssloner and Is entitled to receive a salary set by the commissioner 
within the limits of legislative appropriation," 

Page 34, line 7, replace 11Qtl" with•~ 

it Qn" 

Page 34, line 8, replace ", on" with "~ 

b. Qn" 

Page 34, line 9, replace", on" with .. .i 

QnH 

~ 

Page 34, line 10, replace 11
, and summarizing" with•~ 

Page No. 2 10190.0304 
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Page 34, llne 11, after the underscored semicolon Insert 11 tod 

ti Qo.~omm1cccLt>.tnchmarks, incJudJngJhtu1.verage anm,al wage 1n tho 
111t1, tho . .Q.to111tattt ru®uc!. o~,11'Jl~ Qf. agriculture, and tho. ,,umber w 12rlro1cwC1or lob.s..in .tt,§ .R.tat§_~" 

Page 34. line 20, remove "1 lQUtll~ N 

Page 35, llne 3, remove "tourl1rn aod" 
Page 35, line 17, remove N mmw:JJm H 

Page 38, line 5, over~trlke "hereby" 

Page 38, line 6, overstrike "which" and Insert Immediately thereafter "thaf' 

Page 38, line 8, overstrike "and it" and Insert Immediately thereafter ", The ~ouncW and 
overstrike the second "shall" 

Page 38, llne 9, overstrike "consist" and Insert Immediately thereafter "consists" and after "of" 
Insert "a tra(flQ QOYosel se!ectecthyJb~_rrJ~_Q.ers..oi.thfUtQUD.QJLJLt.e~.e.ntati~Q_gf.lhe 
railways se.r~gJhe..filaliLWhQ 1$ seJ!tctect.b¥.1b..fl~rutn..c1und" 

Page 38, llne 14, overstrike "livestock Industry council" and Insert Immediately thereafter "North 
Dakota stockmen's assoclatlQ011 

Page 381 line 151 after "Dakota" Insert "~" 

Page 38, line 18, overstrike "farmers" 

Page 381 line 19, overstrike "The North Dakota railway lines/ 

Page 38, line 20. overstrike "10." 

Page 38, line 21, overstrike 11 11." and Insert Immediately thereafter "~,. 

Page 38. overstrike lines 22 and 23 

Page 40, remove lines 15 through 19 

Page 40, after line 21, Insert: 

"SECTION 51. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CORRECTION OF STATUTORY 
REFERENCES. The legislative council may replace references to the "department of 
economic development and finance" 1 "division of community services", and "department 
of economic development and finance division of finance" with references to the 
"department of commerce division of economic development and finance". department 
of commerce division of community services", "department of commerce division of 
economic development and finance finance office", "department of commerce"1 and 
"commlssiorier of commerce", or any variation of these terms as appropriate, In any 
measure enacted by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly." 

Page No. 3 10190.0304 
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Page 40. Unt 23, repllct the u,,t comma wUh •ancr arid remove .. , ancr 

Page 40, Hne 24, remove "tourltm department" 

Renumber ICCOf'dnG'V 
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Committee Clerk Si 

Minutes: 

Committee was called to order, Present: Senator Mucch, Senator Tollefson, Senator Every, 

Representative Berg; Representative Keiser and Representative Lemieux. 

Senator Mutch: We thought the bill was sent to the House in good shape. Please explain what 

needs to be worked on. You want the Commissioner to appoint all division heuds except the 

Tourism Department which will be a four year appointment made by the Governor, 

Rep. Keiser: The other departments are truly departments of government. Tourism is a cabinet 

level position which the others are not. We had a lot of debate on the House about whether 

Tourism should be spawned out of this bill, if there was some risk in losing Tourism by moving 

it into this larger organi1.ation, some of its power and contact with the governor would be lost. A 

compromise was reached to make the transition. As the bin is, it will be a semi-cabinet poshion 

for four years and the governor will appoint the director. Rather than removing it completely 

there will be an interim step. This will give a chance to work everything out, In that time, if 
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ovorythln1 worb woll, Towi1m wUI be tranaltioned Jnto tho Commome Department, "noa (and 

thore wu ~ lot of concom in tho Hou,o about that) U can bo moved back out wUhout too much 

diwpUon. That t, my Jntorpretatlon, 

Rep. Bera: My concom was more from the long term structure 1tandpoJnt. If you have a person 

appointed by 10mconc olso worklnJ fi:,r you, it creates a convoluted chain of command. 

Obviously the Comml~ ,'1'-lr Is going to appolnt people the Oovemor wants. 

Senator Mut~b: Could the Governor "un-appolnt'' them? 

Rep. Kelttr! I think ho could, CQncem is imposing heads of departments on Commissioner, J 

cannot think of an organjzudon in which you hire a supervisor or manager and tell them 

somebody else will select the heads of the departments 

Rep. Bera: Long tenn one of the problems in ED&F is a Jot of turnover in those top positions, 

Part of the direction in this whole effort is to get more stabtJity. Maybe these positions will 

Rttract care~r people instead of governor appointees, They may still be removed but they may 

carry over from one administration to the other. 

Senator Mutch: That may be wishful thinking you are dealing with a political body not with a 

business situation. 

Senator Tollefson: We discussed that at length, the feeling is that it is political regardless of how 

you cut it. The people elect the governor, governor makes those appointments. This is a brand 

new area, a brand new concept. You have to gain the confidence of the people in these first four 

years, hopefully. That is why I felt it is important that the governor become directly involved 

with the appointment of those commissioners at least for the first four years. 

Rep Berg: If someone. needs to be replaced it will be easier for the director than for the governor. 

Discussion held. 

' ... • . I • 
,' :, '1,.,. 
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Selator Tollersou: This is experimental, we don't know how it will work. The fear of some 

people is that industry will have to stop at the state house rather than in Fargo or Bismarck to 

receive what they think is particular attention for them. 

Rep Berg: I certainly agree. I don't think governor can avoid accountability however the 

department is set. I think, long tem1, it should be the governor appointing the Commissioner and 

him appointing the others. 

Rep. Keiser: I strongly support Rep. Berg's argument that we come back in two years and we 

tweak and refine this bill, No matter how we call it, this is a government department, we need the 

commissioner to have authority and responsibility to appoint others. Ultimately the governor will 

be accountable. This is a legislative initiative that both candidates endorsed. 

Rep Bera: l want to reiterate that this evolved from a study resolution from last session focused 

on how to do better economic development. We had national resource people put this package 

together. One of the problems was the continuous shift of focus or maybe the lack of foc:us on 

what we are trying to achieve with economic development. We are missing some ()f the core stuff 

but one of the problems was having key people be political appointees and not economic 

development professionals. Balancing act the committee had was how to continue to give the 

governor control and at the same time allow some people to make a career on tong term 

economic development and give consistency to those efforts. That was one of the reasons why 

we tried to remove the governor appointing some of t.hese key people. I have no problem with the 

governor making those appointmertts right nowt because I think that is what is going to happen 

anyhow. However ifwe are looking long tenn we should at least hove those things sunset so that 

u least people see where we art'J going. If there is a big concern raised in the future we are going 

to have other legjslative sessions to deal with it. 
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Sen•tor Tollefson: I believe the sunset for the whole structure should be four years, that would 

be acceptable for most people. 

Rep. Lemieux: Compromise might be to leave Tourism sunset at four and the others at two. We 

are going to be back in two years and work at it again. 

Senator Tollefson: I am thinking in terms of Hoeven's term. He is appointing the commission. 

In four years if he is not back you will see new commission, The ripple effect and the political 

effect into those other appointments will be there too. 

Rep Lemieux: You should not wait four years to transition because should there be a different 

governor you go back to square one on everything. The transition should take place within this 

tenn so that h can be managed by the same governor. 

Rep Berg: There are other amendments I would like to propose. One of the issues with economic 

development is the perception in the rest of Hw country about our tax rate. 

Rep Kel1er: We talked about de coupling and other things, In discussions with the Tax 

Commissioner we looked for way to make this simpler. Asked him if when we disclose the tax 

mte we disclose an effective rate instead of saying it is 14%. It would disclose it at twi:, or five 

percent or whatever the rate is in tenns of publishing, it would be a percentage of the gross, This 

simply deals with economic development and not actual rate itself but the effective rate. We will 

have some additional amendments. Currently reported tax rate is based on the long form and the 

long fonn has a variable rate that gets complicated and is higher. Perhaps it is more appropriate 

to say that our official reporting rate will be based on tho short form which is lower and 

complet~ly standardized. We are going to add this to the amendment so that we wm not only 

report the effective rate but use the short form as the basis for the ratet not the long form as w1J 
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are currently doing. Other states are doing the same thing, putting their best foot forward. That 

will be very beneficial for economic development. 

ruck Clayburgh, Tax Commissioner. We did a quick review to make sure it would not create 

any problems. We don't believe it wilJ create any constitutional or administrative problems, We 

witl work with John Bjorson from the Legislative Council to fix this amendment, 

Discussion held. 

Senator Mutch: All in agreement we should proceed with the amendment. 

Rep Berg: This commerce deal has 3 different legs: Commerce Dept. with Workforce and 

Tourism on it; the oabinet which would include Higher Ed and DOT and everyone coming 

together to coordinate; the third leg is the Foundation. Foundation will be a public/private 

partnership, the nucleus that will drive the department and puts together strategic plan. This is in 

harmony with what the governor is thinking, there is an appropriation of 100 thousand for 

foundation to develop strategic planning .Two roles of Foundation: l. strategic planning and 2. 

wm hold economic development effort to some measure of accountability. Intention of the 

amendment is to clarify the role of the foundation, that is why sections c (st.rategic plan and 

accountability standards.) and dare added. The other issue relates to agriculture, There has been 

a wall between economic development and agricultural production. Value added agricultural 

industries have been pushed over, As we look at strategic planning, foundation should also 

consider value added agriculture as area where revenues and jobs can be increased. 

Sen•tor Tollef•on: I agree there has been a wall between agriculture a,nd economic 

development. Agriculture is such a major part of fodustry in ND that it should be working 

together with economic development. 
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Senator Mutch: What are the wished of the committee? Any problems with this language 

change and the proposed amendment? 

Rep Berg: Version 400. Page 34, lines 6 to 8 that was one of the amendments put on the House 

and talks about three key bench marks: average annual wage, gross state product; and number of 

primary sector jobs, Those arc measurements to look at to see ifwe arc improving or not. My 

question was to make sure it goes into the right version of the bill. 

Senator Tollefson: General public looks for accountability of where the money is going. 

Rep Keiser: 1'his amendments clarify definition of accountability and make clear we expect 

accountability. 

Rep Berg: This are clear and measurable benchmarks. 

Discussion held. 

Senator Mutch distributed copies of amendment 10190.0306 which returns bill to original form 

and puts all employees out of central personnel and whole department on the same footing as 

ED&F which is out of job classifications. 

Discussion on why amendments don't correspond with engrossed version of the bill. Legislative 

Council prefers conference committee recede from all amendments in second house and amend 

engrossed bill, 

Rick Berg: Now we are bringing departments classified under central personnel in with ED&F 

which is not, blendjng employees that have different systems. Options would be to take all out of 

central persoMel or include all. 

Senator Muteh! To make adjustments in the number of employees it is easier if all not 

classified, we have seen that in Worker's Comp. 

Rep Kel~r: 'What do we gain by maldn~ all non classified? 
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Rep Bera: I think termination of employment would be easier and also would give managers 

flexibility to institute bonuses and incentives. 

Rep Keiser: One way to depoliticize would be to have them classified, like in the tax department 

where we have people with a lot of knowledge which cannot be terminated because of a change 

in administration. Hopefully with this new department we wilJ get some professionals in there. In 

order to do that would we have to classify some positions or not'/ What we have done with 

economic development is train people that leave. 

Rep Bera: We are trying to put together a new department, we don1t want to set up barriers at the 

beginning that prevent putting the structure together. 

Senator Tollefson: Classification revolves around tenure. Are there any other benefits'! 

Rep Keiser: Job security. lfwe look at number of people that have been trained and leave then 

classification would be a good idea. 

Senator Tollefson: You don't want to create a conflict between the classified and non classified, 

Maybe at the beginning all should be non classified and then work from there. 

Rep Keiser: I don't have a problem with that. 

Senator Every: Certainly nobody would want to have to hire and train new people every four 

years. 

Senator Mutch: Are we ready for any particular decision or do we need to ponder this further'? 

Rep Lemieux: There were technical corrections made in the House that if we were to recede 

ftom our amendments would need to be addressed, Page 38: line 12 "livestock industry council" 

we replaced it with II ND Stockmen Assn.0 tine 16: 0 ND grain dealers assn. 11 was replaced. 

Rep. Bera: I can put all amendments together. The issue of con~c.m: the appointments: one 

altemative would be to let govemor appoint everyone and in two years let Commissioner appoint 
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rest (Workforce, ED&F and Division of Community Services) and in four years Tourism would 

transition. Would we want to declassify employees and transition them into classified? As Rep 

Keiser says alJ of this will be reviewed in two years. 

Rep Keiser: I want to make it clear that our intent is to look at it in two years and see whether 

some people wiJJ need to be classified. 

Senator Tollefson: Then initially all employees should be uncJassifled. 

pe t .. A-0 to 1-A-14.4 

Con erence committee reconvened. All members present. Review and discussion of 

amendments, 

Rick Claybourah, Tax Commissioner. By making the short form the main fonn and the long 

form the optional fonn our reporting will be focused on the short form. The way you are stating 

it we would be publishing all infonnation according to the short fonn based on the effective rate 

of the short fonn interest, We have no problem with that. We would be listed like Vennont and 

Rhode Island. If Congress changes the tax rate it wiU be a prorate switch. I think this is very 

workable and addresses a lot of economic development concerns. Regarding page 5, subsection 

2, all it does is renumerate that section of the code, it deals with exempt federal interest, there is 

no wording in there regarding municipal interest which is being addressed in HB 1399. 

Rep Lemieux: Only changes made to tax code are the technical corrections underlined, 

otherwise rest is in the statute. 

Discussion held. 

Rep Lemieux: In page two of the amc,ndments regarding the tourism director, why was the 

appointment date effective August of200S? 
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Rep Bef'I! That was what we had in the House. It wiU aJlow time for the new governor to 

appoint someone, 

Rep Kelser:I move that the House recede from its amendments and the adoption of these 

amendments. 

Senator Tollefson: Second, 
Roll call vote: 6 yes; 0 no; 0 absent not voting, Motion carried. Floor assignment: Senator 

Mutch, 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Mutch 

April 17, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1160· 1162 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1074-1076 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2032 
be amended as follows: 

Page 35, line 29, remove "r;ommerce division of" and overstrike "economic" 

Page 35, llne 30, overstrike "development and finance" and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"commerce .. 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No, 1 10190,0306 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Berg 

April 17, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

That the Senate accede to the House amendments as printed on pages 1160-1162 of the 
Senate Journal and pages 1074-1076 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Sgnate BIii 
No. 2032 be further amended as follows: 

Page 34, line 29, replace "executive committee" with "foundation" 

Page 35, llne 1, replace ".l including counsel In the" with .. ~ 

~ Develop a strategic plan for economic development In the state and 
set accountability standards, measurements, and benchmarks to 
evaluate the effectiveness of the department In Implementing the 
strategic plan~ 

~ Develop a strategic plan for the development of value~added 
agriculture In the state: and" 

Page 35, remove line 2 

Page 35, line 3, replace "c" with "if' 

Page 35, line 4, replace "and" with an underscored period 

Page 35, remove llne 5 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 10190.0307 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Berg 

April 18, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

That the Senate accede to the House amendments as printed on pages 1160-1162 of the 
Senate Journal and pages 1074-1076 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill 
No. 2032 be further amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 12, remove "and" and after "55-06-01" Insert'\ and 57-38-54" 

Page 1, line 16, after "commerce" Insert "and publication of statistics by the tax commissioner" 

Page 40, after line 3, Insert: 

"SECTION 52. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-54 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57•38-54. Publlcatfon of 1tatl1tlc1. The tax commissioner shall prepare and 
publish blennlally statistics reasonably available with respect to the operation of this 
chapter, Including amounts collected, classification of ta>Cpayers, and such other facts 
as are deemed pertinent and valuable. The commissioner shall publish the tax rate 
Imposed under section 57-38-30.3 as a perce_ntage of adjusted federal tax liability and 
as the corresponding range of marginal tax rates as If the tax were Imposed on taxabtQ 
locom,," 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 10190,0308 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Berg 

April 19, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMEI-JTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2032 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1160-1162 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1074-1076 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate BIii No. 2032 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 31 remove "and" 

Page 1, line 5, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 6, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 1 ·i, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 1~', remove "and" and after "55·06-01" insert", 57·38-29, 57-38-30.3, 57-38-54" 

Page 1, tine 16, after "commerce" Insert ", Income tax filing methods for Individuals, and 
publication of statistics by the tax commissioner" 

Page 1, line 17, after the first semicolon Insert *to provide for correction of statutory 
references;• 

Page 26, line 30, remove •p1rector11 and overstrike 11
• Appointment" and Insert Immediately 

thereafter *Dlrtctor" 

Page 26, Hne 31, overstrike "The" and remove "commissioner of" 

Page 27, line 1, remove "g,mmerce" and overstrike "shall appoint as director a person who Is 
quallfled by training, knowledge, and* 

Page 27, overstrike lines 2 and 3 

Page 27, llne 4, overstrike "of the", remove the first "commissioner*. overstrike "and ohall 
receive a salary set by the", and remove the second "commissioner" 

Pago 27, line 5, overstrike "within the llmlts of legislative appropriations." 

Page 28, llne 3, after the semlcolon Insert "aod" 

Page 28, line 4, overstrike "Report at least annually to an Interim committee designated by the 
teglstatJve" 

Page 28, line 5, overstrike "council on performance of all divisions of the", remove "dlvl1loo", 
and overstrike •of economic" 

Page 28, overstrike tine 8 
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Page 28, line 7. overstrike .. satisfaction the•. remove •division'\ and overstrike "of economic 
development and finance has ln" 

Page 28. overstrike Hnes 8 through 11 

Page 28. line 12, overstrike •9 ... 

Page 30, line 17. overstrike "1." 

Page 30, line 21, overstrike •2. The'\ remove •commissioner of commerce•, overstrike "shall 
appoint a director of the", and remove •division of" 

Page 30, Une 22, overstrike "tourism•, overstrike "who shall serve at the will of the". remove 
.. commissioner", and overstrike the period 

Page 33, replace fines 3 through 11 with: 

•~ The commissioner shall apgolnt the director of any division created by the 
commissioner under subsection 1. Ettective August 1. 2003, 1hQ 
commissioner shall appoint the directors of the division of communit~ 
services. division of economic development and finance, and division of 
workforce development. Effective August 1, 2005, the commissioner shall 
appoint the director of the division of tourism. Each director appointed by 
the commissioner serves at the pleasure of the commissioner and Is 
entitled to receive a salary; set by the commissioner within the llmlts of 
leglslatlve appropriation. Until August 1, 2003, the governor shall appoint 
the directors of the division of community service§, division.of economic 
development and finan,e, and division of workforce development and until 
August 1,.2005. the governor shall appoint the director of the division of 
tourism. The lndlvlduals appointed by the governor shall serve at the 
pleasure of the governor and are entitled to receive a salao: set by the 
governor within the flmlts of legislative agproprlatlons ... 

Page 34. flna 7, replace "ml" with "j 

L Qn• 

Page 34, line a. replace "J2.0" with "~ 

Page 34, line 9, replace .. ~ .. with"~ 

~ Qn" 

Page 34, tine 10, replace", and summarizing" with"~ 

d.i Qo· 

Page 34, llne 11, after the underscored semicolon Insert "and 

L Co.commerce benchmarks. fncludlng the average annual wage lo th1 
state. the gross state product exclusive gt agr!cutture. and the ourobtlc 
of, primary sector Jobs to the 11111a· 
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Page 34, tine 29. replace •§xecutlye committee" with "fgundaUon" 
.. 

Page 35, llne 1, replace", including counsel In ttle .. with•~ 

~ Qevelop a strat~gh;: plan for economic deyefopment lo the. state and 
set accountability §tangards, measyrementa. and benchmarks tQ 
evaluate the effectfvenns of 1he department In froplemenllng t.M 
strategic plan; 

~ Develop a strategic ph~n for the dev,elopment of vatve-added 
agriculture In the state~.d" 

Page 35, remove line 2 

Page 35, line 3, replace "Q" with·~" 

Page 36, line 4, replace .. aog .. with an undersc:ored pel'lod 

Page 35, remove line 5 

Page 35, llne 29, remove .. commerce division!;~" and overstrike "economic .. 

Page 35, Une 30, overstrike .. development and finance" and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"commerce" 

Page 38, tine 5, overstrike 11hereby" 

Page 38, llne 6, overstrike .. which .. and Insert Immediately thereafter "lbaJ" 

Page 38, Une a. overstrike "and it11 ~nd Insert Immediately thereafter", The couocll" and 
overstrike the second "shall" 

Page 38, line 9, overstrike •consist" and Insert Immediately thereafter "~11 and after "of" 
insert "a trqfflo counsel selected by tho members of the council, a representative of t,b,g 
railways serving the stale who Is ~c:ted by the councn. aod11 

Page 38, line 14, overstrike 111ivestock Industry council" and Insert Immediately thereafter "~ 
Dakota stockmen's association" -

Page 38, line 15, after •oakota" Insert"~" 

Page 38, Hne 18, overstrike "farmers" 

Page 38, llne 19, overstrike 11The North Dakc,ta railway lines." 

Page 38, llne 20, overstrike 1110." 

Page 38, line 21, overstrike "11." and Insert Immediately thereafter 11
~

11 

Page 38, overstrike lines 22 and 23 

Page -to, after tine 3, Insert: 
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•SECTION 52. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-29 of the North Dakota Century 
Code le-1 amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-38·29. Rate et law en h..tlviduals Qpttonat method 9.f computing tax. • 
~JthstandJng the other grovlslons of this chapter. an Individual, estate, or trust may 
~JQ_ determine state lncQroe tax liability by applying the prQYl§lons of this secti9JL A 
tax 11; hereby Imposed upon every lndivlduat, to be levied, collected. and paid annually 
with respect to the taxable Income of such lr,dlvidual as defined In this chapter, 
computed at the following rates: 

1. On taxable Income not In excess of three thousand dollars, a tax of two and 
sbcty-seven hundredths percent. 

2. On taxable Income in excess of three thousand dollars and not in excess of 
five thousand dollars, a tax of four percent. 

3, On taxable income In excess of five thousand dollars and not In excess of 
eight thousand dollars, a tax of five and thirty-three hundredths percent, 

4, On taxable Income In excess of eight thousand dollars and not In excess of 
fifteen thousarid dollars, a tax of six and sixty-seven hundredths percent. 

5. On taxable lncoma In excess of fifteen thousand dollars and not In excess 
of twenty-five thousand dollars, a tax of eight percent. 

6. On taxable Income In excess of twenty-five thousand dollars and not In 
excess of thirty-five thousar1d dollars1 a tax of nine and thirty-three 
hundredths percent. 

7, On taxable Income In excess of thirty-five thousand dollars and not In 
excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of ten and sixty-seven hundredths 
percent. 

8. On taxable Income In excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of twelve 
percent. 

SECTION 53. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57 •38·30.3. Slmpllfled optieAal method of computing tax. 

1. Notwltt:+elaAdlng the ether pro¥1oleA9 ef this cit:taplor, aA ~oo,¥kh-,al, &&tale, 
et' lfl:18t Ma~ eleel le EleiOFmine state IAeome IOM na~Hlly 19,« a,.IVfAI lhe 
,,,e~le~Ae ef Ihle eeet~A. Anv teMpaver eleetlAg 16 eete,mlAe the 
te~,ayer'e lne.eme taM llaemtv r:,u,e1:1ent te thle &eetiM~4ef 
theoe adjYetmeAIG er ereeile whleh are a,eeflieeUv ~-----------
seeUeA. PFe¥1ded, ~hat fer ~r,esee of Ihle eeelion1 aA~ ~fltef\ re~111,oa le 
file a etate lneeMe taM reh:trA pijf&YaAt te tke 19fOtJl9'eru of Mil ehe,ter, IM:.tl 
whe hao Ael eemputed a leEloral lawaele lnoeMO er fede,el tfleeMe leN 
llablllly flot1re ehaH eomr,t:tle ot1e~ a fee'eral taMaale MeoMe Howr. Wli"I a 
~•e fotMa fettlfA ,w,ouaAI to l~e p,e~ieieA& ef lhio aeetleA IA 8fd~ 
eelerMiAo a federal IAeome laM llabUIIV fig .. ,e to he ueee ae e alMIAt pitAAt 
IA eeM~Ung etalo IAeeme laM1 

a, A tax ls hereby Imposed for each taxabte year upon Income earn.ad Of 
received In that ta>cable year by every resident and nonresident individual, 
estate, and trust, Thia tax is fourteen percent of the lndMduara. utate••• 
or trust's adjusted federal Income tax UabiHty for the taxable yea,. 6 
taxpayer computfng the tax und~t~=~ 
J.dJustments or credits that are s Jf ~ 
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froyided, tb1t for purposes of this sect!Qn, an~ person required to file a 
state income tax return under this chapter, but wbQ hn..not computed a 
federal income tax liability figure. shall compute a federa,I incgme tax 
liability figure using a pro forma return in order to determine a federc1I 
Jn~ome tax liability figyre to be used as a starting point in comgutlng state 
Income tax under this section. 

a,. ~ The adjusted federal income tax liability for a resident individual, estate, 
and trust must be determined by multiplying the federal Income tax liability 
by a traction, the numerator of which Is the adjusted gross income taxable 
to this state and the denominator of which ls the total adjusted gross 
Income as reported on the federal Income tax return. To the extent they 
are Included In the taxpayer's federal adjusted gross income, the following 
amounts must be excluded from the numerator: 

a. Interest Income from obligations of the United States and Income 
exempt from state income tax under federal statute or United States 
or North Dakota constitutional provisions. 

b. l'he portion of a distribution from a qualified investment fund 
described In section 57-38-01 which Is attributable to Investments by 
the qualified Investment fund In obligations of the United States, 
obligations of North Dakota or Its political subdivisions, and any other 
obligation the Interest from which Is exempt from state Income tax 
under federal statute or United States or Nor1h Dakota constitutional 
provisions. 

c. An amount equal to the earnings that are passed through to a 
taxpayer In connection with an allocation and apportionment to North 
Dakota under chapter 57-35.3. 

4-t 3.i The adjusted federal Income tax llablllty of a nonresident lr-,rlivldual. estate, 
and trust must be determined by multiplying the federal lnc~:•ne tax liability 
by a fraction, the numerator of which Is the adjusted gross Income derived 
trom sources within this state and the denominator of which Is the total 
adjusted gross Income as repor1ed on the federal Income tax return. To 
the e><tent they are Included In the taxpayer's federal adjusted gross 
Income, the following arnounts must be excluded from the numerator: 

a. Interest Income from obligations of the United States and Income 
e)(empt from state Income tax under federal statute or United States 
or North Dakota constltutlonaf provisions. 

b. The portion of a dlstt·lbutlon from a qualified Investment fund 
described In section 57-38·01 which Is attributable to Investments by 
the quallfled Investment fund In obllgatlona of the United States, 
obHgatJon1 of North Dakota or Its political subdivisions, and any other 
obligation the Interest from which la exempt from state Income ta)( 
ur.,Jer federal statute or United States or North Dakota constUutlonat 
provlslon1, 

o. An amount equ&t to the earnings that are passed through to a 
taxpayer In connection with an allocation and apportionment to North 
Dakota under chapter 57 •35,3. 

For purpose• ot thla section, "federal Income tax HabUlty" means the 
fndtvlduat's, estate'•• or trust's federal Income tax computed for the taxable 
year under Internal Revenue Code sections 1 and 3, relaHng to the 
computation of the regular federal Income ta>< before credita, fncludlng 
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calculation and tax rate modifications prescribed under other provisions of 
the Internal Revenue Code, adjusted as follows: 

a, Add the alternative minimum tax computed under Internal Revenue 
Code section 55; 

b. Add the tax on a lump sum distribution computed under Internal 
Revenue Code section 402; however, this adjustment does not apply 
If the lump sum distribution Is received while a nonresident of this 
state and Is exempt from taxation by this state under federal law; 

c. Add the tax on an accumulation distribution of a trust r.omputed under 
Internal Revenue Code section 667; 

d. Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 72(m)(5) 
on excess benefits received from a qualified plan under Internal 
Revenue Code section 401 (a) or a qualified annuity under Internal 
Revenue Code section 403(a); 

e. Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 72(q)(1) 
on an early distribution from an annuity contract; 

f. Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 72(t)( 1) 
on an early distribution from a qualified retirement plan: 

g. 

h. 

I, 

j, 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 4973(a) 
on excess contributions to an Individual retirement account. medical 
savings account, and certain Internal Revenue Code section ◄03(b) 
and annuity contracts: however, this adjustment does not apply If the 
Individual, estate, or trust Is a nonresident of this state; 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 4974(a) 
on excess accumu,atlons In a qualified retirement plan; however, this 
adjustment does not apply If the Individual, estate, or trust Is a 
nonresident of this state; 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 4980A on 
excess distributions from a qualified retirement plan: and 

Subtract the credit for prior year minimum tax computed under Internal 
Ftevenue Code section 53, 

Unless specific ally provided for In this subsection, no federal Income tax 
credit may be subtracted In determining the f oder at Income tax llablllty for 

. purposes of this section. 

A husband and wife filing a Joint federal Income tax return shall file a Joint 
state Income tax return If the return ls filed under this section. tf separate 
federal Income tax returns are filed, one spouse's state Income tax retum 
may be flied under this section and the other spouse's Income tax return 
may be flled under the other provisions of this chapter. 

a, A resident Individual, estate, or trust must be allowed a credit agalnal 
the tax otherwise due under this section for the amount of any Income 
tax Imposed on the taxpayer for the taxabte year by another 1tate or 
territory of the United States or the District o Columbla on Income 
derived from aourcea therein and which ls also aubitol to tax under 
this section. 
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b. The credit provided under this subsection may not e)(ceed the 
proportion of the tax otherwise due under this section that the amount 
of the ta)(payer's adjusted gross Income derived from sources in the 
other taxing jurisdiction bears to the taxpayer's entire adjusted gross 
Income as reported on the taxpay~r's federal income tax return. 

&.- 7. a. Individuals, estates, or trusts receiving a refund of federal Income tax 
for a year for which an election to file state income tax returns has 
been made under this section shall file amended state income tax 
returns reducing the federal Income tax liability for the year for which 
the federal Income tax refund Is granted and may not report the 
federal income tax refund ln the year received. 

b. Individuals, estates, or trusts assessed additional federal income tax 
for a year for which an election to file state Income tax returns has 
been made under this section shall file amended state Income tax 
returns Increasing the federal Income tax liability for the year for which 
the additional federal income tax Is assessed and may not report 
increased federal Income tax liability In the year In which the additional 
federal income tax is paid. 

9-: ~ The tax commissioner may prescribe procedures and guidelines to prevent 
requiring Income that had been previously taxed under this chapter from 
becoming taxed again because of the provisions of this section and may 
prescribe procedures and guidelines to prevent any Income from becoming 
exempt from taxation because of the provisions of this section If It would 
otherwise have been subject to taxation under the provisions of this 
chapter. 

4'H ~ A taxpayer filing a return under this section Is entitled to the credit provided 
under section 57·38·01 .20. 

44-: ~ A taxpayer filing a return under this section Is entitled to the exemptions or 
credits provided under sections 40·63·04, 40-63·06, and 40-63•07. 

SECTION 54. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38·54 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57.39 .. 54. Publication of statistics. The tax commissioner shall prepare and 
publish blennlally statistics reasonably available with respect to the operation of this 
chapter, Including amounts collected, classlflcation of taxpayers, and such other facts 
as are deemed pertinent and valuabl.e. !he commissioner shall publish the tax tate 
Imposed under.1g,1Joo 57-38·30,3 as a percentage of adJysted federal tax liability and 
as the corresponding range of marginal tax rates as lf..the tax were Imposed on ta1<ab~ 
Income ... 

Page '40, after line 21, lnaert: 

"SECTION 59. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CORRECTION OF STATUTORY 
REFERENCES. The legJslatlve counclf may replace references lo the "department of 
economic development and finance". "division of community services•. "tourism 
department•, and .. department of economic development and finance division of 
finance .. with references to the .. department of commerce division of economic 
dev1topment and finance", department of commerce division of community services", 
"department of commerce division of tourism", "department of commerce division of 
economic devetopment and finance finance office , .. department of commerce .. , and 
"comml11loner of commerce•. or any variation of these terms aa appropriate. In any 
measure enacted by the flfty•aeventh teglslaUve assembly." 
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Page 40, line 27, replace "This" with •sections 52 through 54 of this Act are effective for taxable 
years beginning after December 31, 2000, and the remainder of this" · 

R~number accordingly 
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Date: April:~, 200 I. 
Roll Call Vote#: / 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROl.1L CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2032 

Senate INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR Committee 

D Subcommittee on ____________________ _ 
or 

I]] Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number / 0 /9 !)_,, __ 0_3 ..... 0r_C, ________ _ 

ActionTaken ~~ 
Motion Made By~ 8 t2,tn. ~ndcd A.t, ....-.-

-f CJJARRJ By ~M/J~) .-- I -

Senators \'es No Senators \'es No 
Senator Mutch ✓ Representative Bera ✓ 

"' 
Senator Tollefson ✓ Representative Keiser ✓ 

Senator Every ✓ Representative Lemleui ✓ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) _(., _______ No __ Q ________ _ 
0 

Floor Aaaianment ~ ~ 
lf the vote Is on an am~,.-idment, bnefly indicate intent: 
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SB 2032, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Mutch, Tollefson, Every and 
Reps. Berg, Keiser, Lemieux) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the House 
amendments on SJ pages 1160-1162, adopt amendments as follows, and place 
SB 2032 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1160-1162 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1074-1076 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2032 
be amended as follows: 

Page 1, llne 3, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 5, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 6, remove "and" 

Page 1, line 11, remove "and11 

Page 1, llne 12, remove "and" and after "55-06-01" Insert", 57-38·29, 57-38-30.3, 57-38-54" 

Page 1, line 16, after "commerce" Insert ", Income tax flllng methods for Individuals, and 
publlcatlon of statistics by the tax commissioner" 

Page 11 line 17. after the first semicolon Insert "to provide for correction of statutory 
references;" 

Page 26, line 30, remove "Director" and oversttlke " .. Appointment" and insert Immediately 
thereafter 11Dlreotor" 

Page 26, line 31, overstrike "The" and remove "commissioner Qf" 

Page 27, line 1, remove "Qommerce 11 and overstrike "shall appoint as director a person who Is 
quallfled by training, knowledge, and" 

Page 27, overstrike lines 2 and 3 

Page 27, line 4, overstrike "of the", remove the first "Q.QIJ1mlssloner 11
, overstrike "and shall 

reoelve a salary set by the't, and remove the se(;ond "QQID.OiJ.u!Qne.r" 

Page 27, line 5, overstrike "within the llmlts of legislative appropriations." 

Page 28, line 3, after the semicolon Insert .. and" 

Page 28, tine 4, overstrike "Report at least annually to an Interim committee designated by the 
teglalaUve" 

Page 28, llne 5, overstrike "council on performanoo of all divisions of the", remove "dly!slao", 
and overstrike "of economic" 

Page 28, overstrike tine 6 

Page 28, Hne 7. overstrike "aatlafaotlon the". remove "dlylaiQO .. , and overstrike "of economlo 
development and finance has fn 11 

Page 28, overstrike tines 8 through 11 

Page 281 lln,. 12, overstrike "9." 
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Page 30, line 21, overstrike "2, The''. remove "commissioner of commerce", overstrike .. shall 
appoint a director of the", and remove "division of" 

Page 30, line 22, overstrike "tourism", overstrike "who shall serve at the wlll of the", remove 
"commlgsloner", and overstrike the period 

Page 33, replace lines 3 through 11 with: 

"2. The commissioner shall appoint the director of any division created by the 
Q.Q.mmlssioner under subsection 1. Effective August 1, 2003, the 
commissioner shall appoint the directors of the division of community 
services, division of economic development and finance, and division o( 
workforce development. Effective August 1 , 200~ the commissioner shall 
ru,polnt the director of the division of tourism. Each director appointed b~ 
the commissioner serves at the pleasure of the corr,mlssloner and Is 
entitled to receive a salary set by the commissioner within the limits of 
leglslatlye appropriation. Until August 1. 2003, the governor shall appoint 
the directors of the division of community services, (flvislon of economic 
develQprnent and finance, and division of workforce develppment and until 
August 1, 2005, the governor shall appoint the director of the division of 
tourism, The Individuals appointed by the governor shall serve at the 
pleasure of the governor and are entitled to receive a sala.ry___set by the 
governor within the llmlts of legislative approprlatlo~" 

Page 34, line 7, replace "Q.O" with "; 

Page 34, llne 8, replace 11.LQ.lf' with "~ 

~ Qn" 

Page 34, line 9, replace" .....Q.D" with "~ 

Q,, Qn" 

Page 34, llne 10, replace ",_ao.d_summarlzlng" with"~ 

~ Qn" 

Paoe 3-1, tine 11, after the underscored semicolon Insert "and 

iL on commerQe benchmarks. locludlng the ayerage annual wage lo the 
state. the .areas ,tete product exclusive of agriculture. and tbo 
numbeJ of primary aeotor Jobs lo the atat~ ~" 

Page 34, llne 29, replace "executl'Le committee" w!th "foundation• 
Page 35, Hne 1, reptaoe ". l~ludh,g counsel lo th1" with "i 
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dt DevelorLLstrateglc plan for the development of value-added 
agriculture In the sto.hl:...and" 

Page 35, remove line 2 

Page 35, llne 3, replace "Q" with "g" 

Page 35, line 4, replace ",;,.a.nd" with an underscored period 

Page 35, remove line 5 

Page 35, line 29, remove "commerce dlvl~Jon of" and overstrike "economlc11 

Page 35, line 30, overstrike "development and flnance 11 and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"commerce" • 

Page 38, lln~ 5, overstrike "hereby" 

Page 381 line 6, overstrike "which" and Insert Immediately thereafter 111.~t" 

Page 38, line 8, overstrike "and It" and Insert Immediately thereafter ", The council" and 
overstrike the second "~hall" 

Page 38, line 9, overstrike "consist" and Insert Immediately thereafter "consists" and after "of" 
Insert "a traffic coun&§f selected by the members of the council, a representative of the 
rnllways se~lng the state who l~ected buhe council, andff 

Page 38, line 14, overstrike "livestock Industry council" and Insert Immediately thereafter 
"North Dakoto stockmen'3 assoolatlonff 

Page 38, llne 15, after "Dakota" Insert "~" 

Page 38, line 18, overstrike "farmers" 

Page 38, line 19, overstrike "The North Dakota railway lines." 

Page 38, llne 20, overstrike "10." 

Page 38, llne 21, overstrike "11," and Insert Immediately thereafter "10.i" 

Page 38, overstrike tines 22 and 23 

Page eiO, after line 3, Insert: 

"SECTION 82. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-29 of the North 01.tkot&. Cijntury 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

17•31•28, ......................... 11a11wa1.... tk>nt61Jnvtt,~. gt computing tax. 

~J: uponev•~ ~ 
with r · to the taxabft lncor.1e of :uoh lndlvldu 1t •• defined fn this chapter, 
computed at the 1otlowlng ra\ta: · 

1, On taxable tncome not In e,cceaa of three thousand dollars, a tax of two 
and atxty .. ,even h~ntf,edtha percent. 
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2. On taxable Income In excess of three thousand dollars and not in excess 
of five thousand dollars, a tax of four percent. 

3, On taxable Income In excess of five thousand dollars and not In excess of 
eight thousand dollars, a tax of five and thirty-three hundredths percent. 

4. On taxable income In excess of eight thousand dollars and not In excess 
of fifteen thousand dollars, a tax of six and sixty-seven hundredths 
percent. 

5, On taxable Income In excess of fifteen thousand dollars and not In excess 
of twenty-five thousand dollars, a tax of eight percent. 

6. On taxable Income In excess of twenty-five thousand dollars and not In 
excess of thirty-five thousand dollars, a tax of nine and thirty-three 
hundredths percent. 

7. On taxable Income In excess of thirty-five thousand dollars and not In 
excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of ten and sixty-seven hundredths 
perc~nt. 

8. On taxable Income In excess of fifty thousand dollars, a tax of twelve 
percent. 

SECTION 53. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38·30,3 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57.39 .. 30.3. Simplified eptlenal method of computing tax. 

1. NotwUhotaAalng tho ether 13ro1Jlal0Aa of this et=taptor, aA lndli.tldual, eelato; 
er trl.-fat may ele~t to determlr:10 otato lneeme ta)( liablllly by applying the 
~r-oi.•loleAe ef Ihle oootlon. Any taMpayer oleotlng to detem~IAo the 
tm~payer'e lnoomo tOH · HablUty 131:1rouant te u~ls eeetlen le eAly eli9µ:.Ie fer 

~~~l~A~= t=:•~=~:;::!:'::=1::::.1~::~!~:~ r~~l-f~~o::: 
mo a etate lnoome taH rett:JrA f:)Wre1:1aAt te tli:le pro\lloleno of Ihle ehoptor, i9t:Jt 
wke J.:tae Aet eemr.ndoe a fef4eral taHable lneeme er feE.toral lneem~ laM 
Haellit~ flgufe ef:tall eeMpute euott a federal taMeblo IAeome fi@t1re 1:1olr1g a 
pre feFMa rot~rn '3l-Jf8U&At le the ,>re,.ilelene ef t~lo eeellon In order te 
aetermlno a fode,al IAeome taN tlaelHI~ figure te ·ee wood ae a star-ting ~olAl 
In 80f'At:Hdlng otale IA80M8 laH. 

21' A tax Is hereby Imposed for each taxable year upon Income earned or 
received In that taxable year by every resident and nonresident lndlvldual, 
estate, and trust. This tax Is fourteen percent of the Individual's, estate's, 
or trust's adjusted feder·al Income tax llablllty for the taxable year, A 
taxpayer .computing the tax under this seotioo Is only eUglbte fQr those 
adjustments or credits that ~~ •1 speclfloillY provided for In this section, 
Proylded. that for.purposes of this seotlon, any perasm required to file a 

tmputed a 
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& 2t The adjusted federal Income tax liability for a resident individual, estate, 
and trust must be determined by multlplylng the federal Income tax llablllty 
by a fraction, the numerator of which Is the adjusted gross Income taxable 
to this state and the denominator of which Is the total adjusted gross 
income as reported on the federal income tax return. To the extent they 
are Included In the taxpayer's federal adjusted gross income, the following 
amc:~mts rnust be excluded from the numerator: 

a. 

b. 

Interest Income from obligations of the United States and Income 
exempt from state income tax under federal statute or United States 
or North Dakota constitutional provisions, 

The portion of a distribution from a qualified Investment fund 
described In section 57-38-01 which is attributable to Investments by 
tho qualified Investment fund In oLllgatlons of the United States, 
obligations of North Dakota or its political subdivisions, and any other 
obligation the interest from which Is exempt from state Income tax 
under federal statute or United States or Nurih Dakota const1tutlonal 
provisions. 

c. An amount equal to the earnings that are passed through to a 
taxprtver In connection with an allocation and apportionment to North 
Dakot~ under chapter 57-35.3. 

+. 3. The adjus,ed federal Income tax llabllity of a nonresldE •,i 1i1dlvldua1, estate, 
and trust must be determined by multiplying the federal 111come tax liability 
by a fraction, the numerator of which Is the adjusted gross Income derived 
from sourceF within this state and the denominator of which 1s the total 
adjusted gross Income as reported on the federal Income tdA return. To 
the extent they are Included In the taxpayer's federal adjusted gross 
Income, the following amounts mur:t be excluded from the numerator: 

a. 

b. 

Interest Income from obligations ot the United States and income 
exempt from state Income tax under federal statute or United States 
Cir North Dakota constitutional provisions. 

The portion of a distribution fron: a qualified Investment fund 
described In section 57-38·01 which Is attributable to Investments by 
the qualified Investment fund In obligations of the United States, . 
obllgatlons of North Dakota or Its political subdivisions, and any other 
oblfgatlon the interest from which Is exempt from state Income tax 
under federal statute or United States or North Dakota constitutional 
provisions, 

o. An amount equal to the earnings that are passed through to a 
taxpayer In connection with an allocation and apportionment to North 
Dakota under chapter 57·35.3. 

it i For purposes of this section, "fed er at Income tax Hablllty" means the 
tndlvldual's, estate's, or trust's federal Income tax computed for the taxable 
year under Internal Revenue Code seotlons 1 and 3, relating to the 
computation of the regular fedaral Income tax before credits, Including 
caloulatlon and tax rate modifications prescribed under other provisions of 
the Internal Revenue Code, adjusted as follows: 

(2) DEik, (I) COMM 

a, Add the alternative minimum tax computed under Internal Revenue 
Code aeo~on 85: 
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a,. ~ 

(I) Diet<. (t) OOMM 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

,. 

g. 

h. 

I. 

J. 

Add the tax on a IUO'.JP sum distribution computed under Internal 
Revenue Code section 402; however, this adjustment does not appfy 
If the lump sum distribution Is received whlf e a nonresident of this 
state and Is exempt from taxation by this state under federal law; 

Add the tax on an accumulation distribution of a trust computed under 
Internal Revenue Code section 667; 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 72(m)(5) 
on excess benefits received from a qualified plan under Internal 
Revenue Code section 401 (a) or a qualified annuity under Internal 
Revenue Code section 403(a); 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 72(q)(1) 
on an early distribution from an annuity contract; 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 72(0( 1) 
on an early distribution from a qualified retirement plan; 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 4973(a) 
on excess contributions to an Individual retirement account, medical 
savings account, and certain Internal Revenue Code section 403(b) 
and annuity contracts; however, this adjustment does not apply If the 
Individual, estate, or trust Is a nonresident of this state; 

Add the tax computed und~r Internal Revenue Code section 4974(a) 
on excess accumulations In a qualified retirement plan; however, this 
adjustment does not apply If the lndlvldual, estate, or trust Is a 
nonresident of this state; ~ 

Add the tax computed under Internal Revenue Code section 4980A 
on excess distributions from a qualified retirement plan; and 

Subtract the credit for prior year minimum tax computed under 
Internal Revenue Code section 53. 

Unless speclflcally provided for In this subsection, no fedora! Income tax 
credit may be subtracted In determining the federal Income tax llablllty for 
purposes of this section. 

A husband and wife flllng a Joint federal Income tax return shall file a joint 
state Income tax return If the return Is flied under this section. If separate 
federat Income tax returns are filed, one spouse's state Income ta)( return 
may be filed under this section and the other spouse's Income tax return 
may be flled under the other provisions of this chapter. 

a. A resident Individual, estate, or trust must be allowed a credit agAtnst 
the tax otherwise due under this section for the amount of any lnoome 
tax Imposed on the taxpayer for the taxable year by another state or 
territory of the United States or the District of Cotumbta on Income 
derived from sources therein and which fa atso subject to tax under 
this aectlon, 

b. The credit provided under this subsection may not e>Cceed the 
~oportlon of the tax otherwise due under this section that the amount 
of the taxpayer's adjusted groas Income derived from sources In the 
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other taxing jurisdiction bears to the taxpayer's entire adjusted gross 
Income as reported on the taxpayer•s federal Income tax return. 

8: L. a. Individuals, estates, or trusts receiving a refund of federal income tax 
for a year for which an election to flle state Income tax returns has 
been made under this section shall file amended state Income tax 
returns reducing the federal Income tax liability for the year for which 
the federal Income tax refund is granted and may not report the 
federal Income tax refund In the year received. 

b. Individuals, estates, or trusts assessed additional federu' ;ncome tax 
for a year for which an election to file state Income tax returns has 
been made under this section shall file amended state Income tax 
returns Increasing the federal Income tax llablllty for the year for 
which the o.ddltional federal income tax Is assessed and may not 
report Increased federal Income tax llabllity In the year In which the 
additional federal Income tax Is paid . 

. 9: 8. The tax commissioner may prescribe procedures and guidelines to prevent 
requiring Income that had been previously taxed under this chapter from 
becoming taxed again because of the provisions of this section and may 
prescribe procedures and guidelines to prevent any income from 
becoming exempt from taxation because of the provisions of this section If 
It would otherwise have been subject to taxation under the provisions of 
this chapter. 

49T 9, A taxpayer filing a return under this section Is entitled to the credit provided 
under section 57w38-01.20. 

44,, ~ A taxpayer filing a return under this section Is entitled to the exemptions or 
credits provided under sections 40-63-04, 40-63-06, and 40-63-07, 

SECTION 54. AMENDMENT. Section 57-38-54 of the North Dakota Century 
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

57-38-54. Publication of statistics. The tax commissioner shall prepare and 
publish blennla!ly statistics reasonably available with respect to the operation of this 
chapter, lnoludlng amounts collected, classlflcatlon of taxpayers, and such other facts 
as are deemed pertinent and valuable. The commlsslonm.. s~~ ~ubllstt the tax r~ 
Imposed under sect/oo 57-38-30,3 as a percentage of adjuste d ral tax Uablllty and 
as the corresponding range of marginal tax rates as If the tax were Imposed on taxable 
Income." 

Page 40, after llne 21, Insert: 

"SECTION &9. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CORRECTION OF STATUTORY 
REFERENCES. The leglslatlve counoH may replace references to the "department of 
econ1:)mlc development and finance", "division of community services", "tourism 
depat1ment", and "department of economic development and finance division of 
finance" with references to the "derartment of commerce division of economic 
development and finance", departmen of commerce division of community services", 
"department of commerce division of tourism", "department of commerce division of 
economic development and finance finance office", "department ot commerce''. and 
"commlaaloner of commerce", or an~ variation of these terms as appropriate. In any 
measure enacted by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly," 
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Page 40, llne 27, replace "This" with "Sections 1;2 through 54 of this Act are effective for 
taxable years beglnnlng after December 31, 2000, and the remainder of this" 

Renumber accordlngly 

Engrossed SB 2032 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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Te11limony of MUes Priedmun. PreHidenl. Nutlonnl Aiumcinlion of Stutc Development Agencies 
(NASDA), on the Proposal to Creut~ n North Dakotu Department of Commerce (Senutc Bill 
2032) ... Before the Senate Industry, Business & Labor Commiuec .. .Junuury 10, 2001 

Mr. Chuirmun, Scnutorn, good morning, und thunk you for this opportunhy to uddrcss the 
Committee on the proposed North Dukota Department of Commerce und refuted orgonizuttonal 
proposuls. This ts a subject near and dear to me, as I have been Involved an helping to develop 
thts proposal und h.-vc spent considerable time worklng whh the staff of the North Du~ota 
Department of F.conomic Development und Pinuncc (ED&P), wUh the Governor's ofOce, with 
mcmbcrR of the lntt'rim Committee on Commerce und Labor, with members of the Economic 
Development Association of North Dukotu (BOND) and the Greater North D«kotu Association 
(ONDA), and with many other members of the North Dukotu economic development community. 

Backaround 

By way of background, the company I work tor, NASDA, was asked to assist the leadership of 
ED&P and the Interim Committee and we., began collaborating with thnm In March of 2000. We 
were uked specifically to address the potential for consoiidaUon of econotn.lc development 
programs and the prospects for increasing privute sector participation in the state's program. 

At NASDA, we traditionally work with all fifty states on issues like these, and have been doing 
so for over fifty years. We are un association of state development agencies, which has grown 
over the years into a comprehensive nationul economic development orgunizotion. Throughout 
the years, including my twenty plus years at its helm, NASDA has addressed the central issue of 
how states organize for economic development, including the movement in the pust decade to 
"privatize,, this function. 

NASDA Perspective 

For over fifty years1 NASDA has worked with state development agencies all over the country to 
help them stay on top of the latest trends in economic development and to find ways to 
strengthen their own programs. In that capacity, NASDA has assir.;ted with and documented the 
evolution of state agencies as they progressed from very rudimentary, single purpose offices. to 
broad based, multi-faceted organizations with a wide range of program responsibilities. 

We maintain special programs in most major areas of concentration for economic development 
agencies, including: marketing and investment attraction; international trade and investment; 
travel and tourism development; economic development research; local/regional economic 
development and enterprise zones; technology development; business finance; and workforce 
development. We compHe the most complete directory of state business incentives in the United 
States and document stat.e efforts in international trade and most functional areas of economic 
development. 

States depend upon us to keep up with and inform them on creative and effective ways to address 

. ''l . 



economic d'Jvolopmcnt needH und opp<~r1unilict1, und we do so through numcrou~ workshops, , 
white pupors, focus groups, training progrumi;, website Rcrviccs, newsletters and 1,pcciul events. (.I 
Por more thun twenty yeurs, we huYc ulso scrYcd usu n(}n-profil consultunt to stutcs in cuch of the 
t.reus mc,,Honcd ulnvo, us welt us con<lucting program us$Cssmcnts, rc-orgunizutions und 
strntogic planning studies for the stutcK, 

Most recently, NASDA luunched u spcc,ul program for stutc und regional orgunizutions 
enter~sted In privutizotion and public-privutc purtncrships. We huvc formed the Nutionul 
Resource Center for Publtc-Privute Purtncrships, huve conducted two workshops on the subject 
and have compiled a database of stutc und regional partnerships for economic development. We 
urc also In the process of forming u Nutlonul Technology AIUunce, which will hecornc u 
clearinghouse for the numerous rcgionul technology pnrtncrshipR thut ure arising around the. 
country. 

It was this experience and these services, thut led BD&F uod the Interim Committee 10 usk for 
our assis(ance in helping to assess opportunities for enhancing the North Dakota economic 
development pl'ogram. 

A Flnt Look at North Dakota 

We started out by looking at the wuy the state wus organized and funded for its economic 
development progrums, and were somewhat surprised to learn thut there were more thun 20 
different agencies and orgunizutions which were receiving state funds to Oprlrnte economic 
development programs. We worked to determine whut the perception wus of: what constitutes ( 
an economic development program, und of course found u wide rungc of opinions on this subject. , 
One thing that many people agreed upon wus that there wus a broud runge of program ureas thnt 
were essential to the state's economic development function. 

Intrinsic to our work wus the background look we took at ED&F, and we were encournged to 
find that, for the most part, the state would not have to overcome any serious image problems. In 
fact, the agency got generally high marks from those we talked to, (as did most of the existing 
players). The biggest concerns were about: the diversity of players getting state funds, with no 
central clearinghous,,; the absence of a strong global development program; the concern over 
relative roles between state and local developers; whether the resources available to economic 
development w~re adequate; and the degree of private sector involvement in the state program. 

The predominant feeling was that ED&F had many of the tools it needed, and that those that 
were missing could be added to this basic sf.ructure fairly comfortably. With the addition of 
some: functions and the incorporation of others that were -;urrently outside the agency, most 
people felt that nn expanded ED&F could 1~volve into the Commerce Department that the state 
needed. In other words, rather than a radieal departure, this would be a smooth, evolutionary 
process, that would leave the state in a stronger position, without causing a major disruption. 

As the central player at the state level, ED&F got genera11y high marks for its performance, but 
there were concerns that its mandate was not broad enough and that some in the business 
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community and the locul econom,c developmtnt community did not find it to be P 0 full service'' 
agency, functions such as intemutionat tratde were underdeveloped, and others such as trainingt 
lourism and communhy development were operated outside the agency. A stronger, more 
coord,nated organ,zation, which at the same time was "blc to more aggressively mobili1:e to 
1upport local economic efforts, wus wh.ot muny pcopJe were hoping for. In fact, local 
development officials, through their usBOCiation (EDND) had already drafced just such a proposal 
and had endorsed the concept of a revamped state ED agency in this mold. 

The other inescapable issue was one that raised the quesdon of how to more fully involve the 
private sector in the state's program. Some, includlng members of the state legislature nearly 
two yean ago, had called for a change that would tum the entire state ED program over to a 
private organization, as has been lrled In several other states. Others were looking for 
alternatives, that would increase private sector input and support, without switching the entire 
program to ourely private controJ. Experience suggt,sled to us thut a solution short of complete 
privatization had the best chanct, of working. 

What NAS!lA Rec:om•nds and Why 

Our recommtndations were all based on what has worked ir, other state.t, with modlflcution,t 
built around North Dakota's own unique circumstances. Large, comprehensive commerce 
departments have become the norm for coordinating and piggybacking diverse economic 
development programs, Other mechanisms have been sought to bring some consistency to a 
state's overall program mix and to augment accountubiUty, and creative methods are being 
Implemented to channel private sector interests and resources in support of state programs, 

It is fair to say that building on the innovations of other states can allow North Dakota to create 
its own ,ndividual mix of tools, while allowing it to maintain its competitive position among Us 
nejghbors and other states. 

Essential to any r#Jcommendallons was our attempt to assess what North DakottJns thought that 
economic development is and how they thought it should be pursued. We also looked at what 
roles people saw for state, local a1Jd other players. 

Firnt, we suggested creating a centralized. cc,mprehensive North Dokota Department of 
Commerce. The critical idea was to create more synergy among the !lt'1te '~ economic 
development programs. creating an atmosphere jn which optimal opportuniti~s for coordination 
of programs might occur. Beyond that thought was the idea of creating something close to a one 
stop shop. where businesses and communities wou)d know where to tum in order to access the 
state's resources. Furthermore, a more unified agency would provide better command and 
control for the Governor and tnore accountability to the legislature and the taxpayers of North 
Dakota. Such a move would also place North Dakota more in the mainstream in terms of the 
direction that most other strites have been taking in the way they organize. 

Central to this theme was that of creating the critical mass of program areas needed to operate a 



strong stutc progrum, This meant including the core of the BD&P progrum, such us services 10 
exlating businesses, Investment attraction, finunce, research, and rcinvjgoruting the globul 
business development program. It also meant folding in some programs from Qmong other 
cruchd economic development program nreas, such as travel and tourism, employment und 
lruining, and community development. In addition, we strongly recommended building a strong 
;-egional outreach network, that could serve as u mechanism for delivering stute services to the 
communities and ~xpandtng ir, ·. 'Jt by the local developers to the state program. Last, but not 
least, we have urged that North Dakota emburk on a procesi; to devise a long tcnn strategic 
economic development plan for the state~ but more on that a bit later, 

It should be noted that moving development programs into the Commerce Department need not 
weaken those progrMms, but rather, should allow them to flourish, Travel and tourism, for 
example. has been folded into more traditional economic development program organizations In 
most state&, as the)' have realized that this is one of the top industrieR and employers in most 
states. Tourism programs benefit by becoming more closely intertwined with business 
development programs and finding their way into the :.itrategic planning process for economic 
development. This can pay huge dividends when it comes to investing in infrastmcture, setting 
up guidelines for business assistance programs, developing criteria for financing and Incentive 
programs and Jooklng for synergies with outreach and marketing programs. What 1s more, an 
increasing number of local economies huve set tourism as their primary goal for economic 
eKpansion, especially In smaller rural commu.dties. The strongest mandate we have from the 
NASDA Tourism Division members, hus been to help them become more fully integrated into 
the economic development planning and mannAr mcnt system, 

SCQond, we rec9mmended that a Commerce Cabinet be estublished, so as to maximize 
coop«1ration and collaboration among the various sta:c fimded bodies that retain some economic 
development responsibilities. Naturally, not every ~tate funded ED program would be folded into 
the new Commerce Department. A Commerce Cabinet would provide a forum through which 
the various relevant agencies could communicate, coordinate and cooperate. It would increase 
the ability of the Governor to mount a unified economic development program and to hold his or 
her agencies a<'~ountable for results. Likewise, it would aBow the legislature greater peace of 
mind, that it was not funding a string of uncoordinated and unconnected set of state programs. 
The Commerce Cabinet would consist of agency heads or senior deputies. who would meet 
regularly, under the chairmanship of the Commerce Secretary. 

Ihird. p.s the glue that would hold the apparatus together. we recommended that the state move 12 
@ unified economfo development budget. This budget would cover all agencies that expend state 
funds for economic development, and would be submitted through the Commerce Dt:partment. 
All agencies with ED budget requests would have to submit them to the Secretary of Commerce 
to be vetted, and he/she would detennine how those budget requests dovetail with the state's 
overall economic development strategy. Thus, the Governor's submission to the legislature 
would place all ED expenditures in one pince, which would allow both the Governor and the 
legislature to identify all such expenditures, and to see how they fit together. Once again, this 
would strengthen the Governor's ability to lead a unified consistent program. and would enhance 
overall accountabHity to the legislature for how state funds are being spent. 
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E2YtSb, w~ a(Jdr,s;ssQd tb~ Rd~1uiialioo is~ue.PJ mc2mm~.01Uns tbo creu1um.2f-1tP~ 
dcv~l2wneot fouodotign. with o pfivutQ twurd tbal woyld he qgpginted bY lbc ggyem2r, The 
Fomulalion B()ard would become a w,hw<I advisory panel for the Governor and Commerce 
Department a11d would serve as a V(lfuetl opportunity for key private players to lwvl' input to th<! 
stme program. The Foundation itself could undertake several functions thut would tap the 
unique private expertise and standing of its membership, Specjficully, the Foundation would be 
the ideal body to oversee strategic planning and goul $elting that would guide the stutc's efforts to 
strengthen its economy and could help set bcnchmurks with which to uscess the effectiveness of 
the state's programs. Furthermore, the Foundation would be a rnsource for such uniquely private 
programs such as state ambassadors and mentors programs, Serving as ambassadors, company 
executives could help represent the stuto to outsjde interests, and as mentors they could assist 
instate companies, The Foundation Bourd could be selected by the Governor, with input from 
the tcgisluture, and with nominations coming from key private sector groups h1 the state. 
Staggered terms would help gain some timelinc consistency, without compromising 
accountability. 

The foundation concept is based on the best of what has worked in other states. For the most 
part. those experiments with complete privatization have been characterized by confusion, 
controversy. dissension. competition and ultimately, re-organization. The most successful and 
enduring arrangements have w.n ,hose where private non-profits have been established with 
specific, gap .. filling functions in mind. This approach wou!d effectively engage the private sector 
in supp<>rt of the state's program and would add broader capacity to meet state economic 
development goals. All in all, the foundation would serve as an effective partner to the 
Commerce Df:partment, would ado .. '1elpful tool : n developf ng and implementing the 
Oovemor's program1 would increuse the confidence of the legislature that the state ED program 
was addressing private sector needs, and would provide a source of input and buy-in to the state 
program for businesses around the state. 

It Is Important to note that the overall proposal would not be creating a more burearu:rc,1/c 
monolith at the state level, but in/act, would be putting in place a more flexible loo/for pursuing 
tconomic development objectives, and one that would be more capable of being responsive lo 
businesses and local economic development offlc/als, It would do so by creating a focal point 
for accessing all state resources and by allowing parties throughout the state an easier opportunity 
to hold the state accountable for its programs. What's more, this more comprehensive, more 
connected, more unified structure, would be in a stronger position to support local economic 
development efforts, especially once the regional outreach program was in place. By developing 
a long term strategic economic development plan, the state would also add some predictability to 
its programming and would provide a guidepost against which all parties could assess program 
success. 
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In Conclu1don 

I believe that these proposals would help posilion North Duko\u ut the forefront of th~ nutionul 
economic development movement uncJ would enabte the stutc to take full udvuntugc of u unique 
opportunity to advunce its economy for the next millennium, There is a window here for this 
Governor und Legislature to tuke historic steps that will move the state forward in grcut strides, 
while building on u solid foundation of North Dakota resources and tradition. 

The excitement of a new Administration, coupled with the enthusiastic bi•bipartisan support for 
growth and change, are buttressed by a stirring commitment from the business community and 
local economic developers. This is a crossroads that shouJd not be Jgnored. A great deal of 
momentum has gathered for enhancing the Stutc's economic development program, und this 
should not be wasted. I nµplaud the foresight demonstrated by the Jegislature's Interim 
Committee, and the courage of Oovemor Hocven in endorsing the Commerce proposal durins 
th~ campaign. Now, the time ts here to step boldly forward, making a stutement to businesses 
and developers, not only in North Dakota, but all over the country, as to the strength and 
direction of your commitment. 

As always, NASDA stands ready to assist in nny way you need, nnd we will be aggressive In 
publicizing these exciting chonges to the development community all over the United Stutes, 

( 

Thunk you again, f(,r Inviting me here today, und for the oppor1unity to work with SC' many fine (' 
people and or~~nlzations in North Df\kot,,. 
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION 
OF NORTH DAKOTA 

"EDND'S VISION FOR THE NEW MILLENNIUM" 

Goal# I - 25,000 new primary sector jobs will be created in ND between 2000 and 2005 

Goal #2 .. ND's per cs.pita income will be at least 93% of the national average by 2005 

To achieve these goals, a clear d"tinit1on of economic development must be understood. 
Economic development is a process - not an event - where public policy and the frer enterprise 
intersect to generate "Primary Sector" growth that creates better jobs a11d personal wealth 
creation resulting in a higher standard of living for evmy member of the State. 

The new millennium is bringing new economic development trends which the State of North 
Dakota needs to t(";C()gnfze and adjust to in order to capitaHze on existing and future economic 
opportunities, These trends include: 

• OlobaUzation 
• Technology & TeJecommunications 
• RegionaUsm 
• Sustainable Development & Financial Commitment 
• Workforce Development 

The purpose of the Economic Development l'LSsociadon of North Dakota (EDND) vision is to 
develop a realistic approach for BOND, the State Legislature and the citizens of North Dakota to 
follow for understanding and promoting a positive economic future for the State, The following 
are specific issues that EDND recommends the State of North Dakota address and incorporate 
into a solid and comprehensive legislative strategy and viskm for North Dakota. 

I.) &st1bU1h • Ntrth Dakot.1 Dt1artm1nt o(Commerce structure, State agencies who play 
a particularly active role in promoting economic development in North Dakota would come 
together under the umbrella of one public/private agency allowing them to function together 
with a shared strategic plan maximizing each others strengths. This issue is currently being 
explored by the Interim Commerce & Labor Committee. Agencies to be considered for 
inclusion in the Department of Commerce would include: 

• ND Department of Economic Development & Finance 
• ND Tourism Department 
• ND Department of Community Services 
• ND Labor Department 
• ND Workforce Development Council 



2,) Ecsms,mi, P1~1l1Pmtaf 0n1net and 1Mt'41lnm1ram1, The State of North Dakota must ( 
continue to provide finance and Incentive r.•rograms to support future business start-up, 
expansion and recruitment projects. Th($ following are exJsdng prosrams the EDND 
supports remaining Intact and funded at the suggested leve)s. 

• ND PACE • Leave the program as fs presently structured .... $6,600,000 

• AG-PACE .. Leave the program as is presently structured -- $1,500,000 

• North Dakota Development Fund • Keep the program in place while keeping the 
regional rural development portion of the fund in place •· $5,000,000 

• Community Development Block Ortmt Program - Leave the program acr is presently 
structured. 

• Renaissance Zones • Recommend the foUowing enhancements to the program. 
• Increase the tax credits available for Renaissance Venture Corporations and 

additional $2,500,000 
• Allow the income and property tetx exemption for renovation of currently 

owned residential property if it meets the minimum criteria. 

• Corpornte Income Exemptions • Leave the program as is presently structured 

• Property Tax Exemptions • Leave the program as is presently structured 

• Sales & Use Tax Exemptions on Manufacturing & Processing Equipment 
• Maintaf n the program as is presently structured to provide the exemption for 

primary sector manufacturing and processing companies. Recommend expanding 
the exemption to be applied to primary sector infonnation processing companf es 
as well. Such companies make up one of North Dakota's primary targeted 
industries and the State of North l)akota is not affording these businesses an equal 
opportunity to benefit from the Sules & Use Tax Exemption on Manufacturing & 
Processing Equipment as it ls presently structured, Recommend that the 
exemption be expanded to be applicable to equipment within North Dakota based 
primary sector infonnation processing companies. This equipment would include 
phone switches, WAN & LAN equipment, PBX equipment, servers, storage 
equipment, etc. It would not include desktop hardware and/or peripherals. 

In order to attract and develop new companies that will compete in today's changing 
economy, new programs need to be established. Such programs would include: 

• Investment Capital Fund .. Recommend the establishment of a public/private risk 
investment fund aimed at providing start-up capital for entrepreneurial business. 
Targeted at e-commerce, infonnation technology, ond advanced technology 
companies. 

( 

( 



• Speculative Butt.Jing Program• Recommend the establishment of a speculative 
building finance program, The program would encourage private sector investment 
in speculative commercial buUdings for primary sector business use. The program 
would offer a two .. ycar waiver of property taxes and special assessments as long us 
the buildings constructed meet with the approval of the community and local 
development corporations. The Bank of North Dakota would provide participation 
loans to private developers to finance the speculative building on a short-tcnn basis 
offering a two year window of no principle or interest payments on the pennanent 
financing. If within this two year period the developer se1Js the building for a non­
primary sector use, the developer would be required to repay the va)ue of the 
incentives including the value of the tax exemption received up to the point of saJc. 

3.) )Yorkferce Deyel2pmenL Despite North Dakota's declining population, the State is 
realizing a growth in new jobs being created and total statewide employment. This has 
begun to create a shortage of workers in the State. To support continued growth, the State of 
North Dakota must continue to support workforce development, training, and recruitment 
programs. Existing programs that have been extremely successful (although underfunded) 
that must be continued and funded at higher levels include: 

• Workforce 2000 .. Restore to a higher Jcvel of funding and reinstate the original 
intent of the "New Job Definition" so retraining and upgrading for existing employees 
qualify, Restrict assistance to primary sector jobs only, -- $2,SOOl>OO 

• New Jobs Training Program • Mah;~ain the program as presently designed. 
• Workforce Training Initiative - Support the Workforce Training Initiative passed by 

the J 999 legislative session. The quadrant workforce training jnitiative offices would 
be supported through a combination of public/private funding sources. 

Other workforce training programs/initiatives that warrant consideration based upon the 
growing demand for sk, lied workers include: 

• Development of a state supported labor recruitment program 
• Development of an incentive program for college graduates to stay and work in ND 
• Explore a low interest mortgage rate program that would attract employees back to 

North Dakota wurking in targeted industries, 
• Direct the ND University System to be strengthen and/or develop program offerings 

that are flexible, responsive and relevant to statewide economic development targeted 
industries and emerging industries. "Supplying Tomorrow's Workforce". 



4,) E(onomlc Develorment Marketing, Public Relations & Education. Nor1h Dakolu is welJ ( 
known to the worlo as a tourist destination, However, h is virtually unknown as n 
dcHtination for primary sector business operations and investment. To realize earlier stutcd 
goals, the State of ND must successfully start-up new companies, expand existing companies 
and recruit outside companies through a well defined strategy that would include: 

• Develop and adequate))' fund a business attraction marketing progr 11m to bring more 
primary se~tor employment into ND. •· $2,000,000 minimum appropriution. 

• Locate & promote venture capital investment into North Dakota businesses 
C? Maintain programs like the Manufacturers Extension Partnership program to assess 

the needs of ND businesses und infonn them of opportunities to !icJpport their 
continued growth. 

• Promote entrepreneurship offerings taking place statewide, 
• Support educational programs targeted at promoting professionalism and skills 

development for in-state eco~1omic development professionals. 

5.) Technolog_v Infrastructure Development. Development and implementation of a statewide 
plan connecting all of North Dakota with a replete fiber optks and broad bandwidth network 
is a necessity for North Dakota to compete in the ever-expanding worldwide marketplace. 
The sooner North Dakota (state-wide) is more completely connected to the rest of the world, 
the quicker the State can begin to reap the rewards of new growth that will follow. 

6.) Agriculture Support & Development. Regardless of the huge strides the State of North 
Dakota has made to diversify its economy, agriculture stiH remains one of our most vita] 
industries. Every effort must be made at the state level to continue to support existing 
programs as they presently exist and to consider developing new programs that have the 
capacity to support the shift in our State from a commodity producing State to a food 
producing State. 

• Support the Ag Products Utilization Commission at its current level of funding (i.e. 
with rural gas tax funding). 

• Support the Begim1ing Fanner Loan Program as is presently structured. 
• Support the Ag Mediation & Adult Fann Management Program as is presently 

structured. 

( 
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We Started at Ground Zero 

- What do you think of as Economic Development? 

- What should the state's role be? 

- What are the roles of Localities? Regions? 

- What are the roles of the many non-profits in 
North Dakota? 

"Can the private sector be more directly involved? 

January IOP 2001 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committee/festimonyofMiles 

Friedman 
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Evolution of a North Dakota 
System 
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• Why are there so many ED programs in 
North Dakota, situated in so many agencies 
and organizations? 

• What are the goals for the ED system in 
North Dakota, and why? 

• Can we achieve: consolidation; 
coordination; stronger private sector role; 
greater tracking ability? 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

January I 0, 2001 Friedman 
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Where do the programs go? 

- Which programs belong in the state ED agency, 
and which do not? 

- How will the ''others'' be coordinated? 

- How do you deal with: state agencies? Non­
profits? Independent authorities? 

It What are the criteria? 

January 1 O. 2001 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committeeff estimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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The Intrastate Network 

It What do the regions and localities do best? 

- What are the opportunities for cooperation? 

1' How can local support be built for a more 
coordinated North Dakota ED S)tstem? 

- Can the State do more to support local efforts? 

January IO,. 2001 

ND Senate I,.B & L 
Committee/f estimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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A Public-Private Partnership for 
North Dakota 

- What is the primary goal in wanting to directly 
involve the private sector in the State program? 

- Are there particular forms in which the private 
sector could participate? 

- Can you achieve private sector involvem.ent in a 
way that strengthens a public sector program? 

" Can you keep the private sector engaged and n1eet 
private sector expectations? 

January 10, 2001 

:ill Senate I,B & L 
Committeelf estimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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Where did we go from here? 

• What is the agenda? 

• What courses of action are available? 

• What can realistically be accomplished? 

January 10~ 2001 

ND Senate IJJ & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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What Did We Find in North 
Dakota? 

• A good base in ED&F and other agencies 

• A great deal of diversity among programs 

• Too many pieces in too many places 

• Strong base at local/regional levels 

• Support amongst private players 

• Bi-partisan belief in development 

• A few pieces missing 

January l 0, 200 I 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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National Trends 

- Most states have comprehensive departments of 
commerce 

- States are experimenting with public-private 
partnerships 

a States guide their program.s with long-term 
strategic plans 

- States want to improve ROI and accountability 
- States are building intrastate networks 
- States want to address business demand/input 

January IO. 2001 

ND Senate I~B & L 
Committee/Testimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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How Can the System Better Serve ... 

January I 0, 200 I 
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The Key Players 

• The Governor & Legislature 

• The Business Community 

• Local and Regional Governments 

• The Citizens of ND 

January I 0~ 200 l 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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Major Recommendations 

• Create a Comprehensive ND Department of 
Commerce 

• Launch a Commerce Cabinet 

• Initiate a Unified ED Budget for ND 

• Establish a Public/Private Foundation 

• Develop a Comprehensive Strategic ED 
Plan 

January 10~ 200 I 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committet.,"i:estimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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Proposed ND Dept of Commerce 

Jt Business Services - Travel & Tourism 

X Employment & 
Training 

- Global Business 

- Investment Attraction 

,t Research 

- Finance 

January 109 2001 

- Community 
Development 

- Regional Outreach 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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Commerce Cabinet 

• Heads of Relevant Agencies Meet 
Regularly 

• Communication, Cooperation, Coordination 

• Consistency with a State Strategic ED Plan 

• Chaired by Commerce Director 

• Greater Accountability 

January IO~ 2001 

ND Senate IJi & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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' Unified State ED Budget 

• All state funded programs must submit 
request 

• Coordinated and presented by Director of 
Commerce 

• All requests must be consistent with State 
ED plan 

• Consistency and Accountability 

January IO~ 2001 

ND Senate l,B & L 
Committee/f estimony of Miles 

Friedman 

. .::"_---;;-;-.-; ,-" .~ - •.;- .,_;_' -<_-:_--_-:-~~,-i~~.:,-~7~­
~---:-~. 



.~- ~ 

..., 

-~-::::::-~==..~.--;-~.,- -~-;-.. .--~ --~-.:::----~;;;-,.-"::_,....: - -- -- -;-~_-• ~ ._ 

ND ED Foundation 

• Private board, staggered 
terms 

- Bd appointed by Governor 

• Established as a not for 
profit corporation 

a Blended funding 

• Little or no stai+f 

• Contract for most products 

- Rep major state interests 

• Assist and complement 
State DOC 

- Advise Governor, 
Legislature 

• Big picture, long term 

- Strategic ED Plan 

• Assess progress/success 

• Ambassadors, mentors 

- Special events/fund.raising 

January 10~ 200 I 

ND Senate tB & L 
Committee/f estimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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Major Advantage-s of the 
Proposed Reorganization 

• Better communication, cooperation and 
coordination among ED programs 

• Get more out of resources · 

• More predictable, easier to access 

• More accountable 

• More flexible, responsive 

January 10, 2001 

ND Senate I,B & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 



~~!(~er·::,:~~?~~~: ~~4~ ·-~~~~~~---~~-~:-~ --;~~- ,--~- , ~- :.-- -'; - ·- .. ,_ - --· ::-_ ----

Advantages, continued 

• Easier to mobilize 

• Strengthens individual programs 

• Better able to address new economy 
challenges 

• More competitive with other states 

• Continuity of purpose over time 

• Likely to garner national recognition 

January 10~ 2001 

ND Senate IJ3 & L 
Committee/f estimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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TI1e Momentum is There for 
Positive Change 

- Work of the Interim Committee 

- Background research by ED&F 

- Bi-partisan support 
- Good place in the process, with continuity 

- A Governor with ED qualifications 
- Economic opportunities 
It Support of local developers and businesses 

- Chance to be a national leader 

January 10, 200 l 

ND Senate IJ3 & L 
Committeeffestimony of Miles 

Friedman 
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i TtMIIIIOfly • SI 2032, Senate ladultry IIIIIIMII 111d Labor Committee 

Tracy PoUer, Bllmarck 
January 10, 2001 

Oaalrmlll Mu&ch, members of tho committee. my name ii Tracy Potter. I am president and 
oxecudve dlrcctor of the Port Abraham Uncoln Poundadon, but I come before you today without 
conauhation abou& the Department of Commerce with the Board of Dlrecton of our Foundation. 
I RWly don't know what posldon tho Board would tab on thla issue, either r,ollectively or 
individually. I am ,peakina u a private citizen who bu been involved in tourism promodon and 
development for more than thirteen years and as someone who has served in both the Tourism 
Deplrbnent and in the Tourism Divition, when it was a smaller part of two larpr agencies. I 
urae you to amend S82032 to remove the Tourism Department from the new Department of 
Commerce. 

The state travel division was born in the HJahway Department. It becamo the Tourism Division of 
the P.conomic Development Commission and then wu taken out of EDC and merged into the 
Parka and Tourism Department. It d!dn 't fit in any of those agencies. 

Tourism markoten arc not your typical bureaucrats. North Dakota tourism promoters are even 
leu bureaucratic than their peers in other states. They are what ls known as "guerilla marketers." 
Olven North Dakota's lack of reputation as a tourism hotspot, they need to be creative and often 
!Mverent perilla nwbtcrs. An apncy with a mindset like that can do a lot of good for our 
awe, but it docan't flt in with the way things are done in any other state apncy rve seen. 

Creadn1 an independem Tourism Department wu a lon1 .. fleld goal of North Dakota's tourism 
11etor. Durm1 Ge«p shaner•11ast tenn it seemed possible to pas, legislation creating a Towism 
Depu1ment. but Governor Sinner let it be known that he opposed it. As soon u Ed Schafer was 
elected, tho 1993 Session made the Tourism Department an independent cabinet-level agency and 
Go¥emar Schafer aiped it into law u one of his administration'• ftnt accomplishments. 

Go¥emar Romm and the Commen:e Department proponents have only honorable intentions. 
They believe that tourism promotion will be well served in the new agency. They told rne that 
when I told them I would have to oppose taking tourism out of the cabinet. They are wrong 
about the resu1tl of thit effort. 

1'hlee bad thlnp happen when Tourism is made part of a bigger agency. Firslt staff meetings. 
Second. money and staff get divened in the interests of the larger agency. Third, tourism 
ldverdlina pU mbdlrectcd. 

Often ii ii true that the molt adrlctive elements of a tourbm desdnadon are exactly contrary to 
Ibo imqe ecoaomic dtMlopen wish to present. Towism presents scenic vistas without people, 
widlout smobmck1, witboot powerllnes. F.conomlc developers tend to like those things when 
Ibey• tryinJ to she a new industry. 
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S..te lBL 2032, com-• of Tne, Potter 

Then too, tho places eourism needl to adwlrtite are ontbely different than the places economic 
dovelopen wish they would advertbe, 1'116lr marbtl arc entirely different. 

Two Jut polntl. Pint, in dJminilhJn1 tho 1tawa of tho Tourism Director, you would be 
undercuttin1 your own ability to Influence cowum policy. Today the Touriam Director hu two 
•'bolre,," tho Oovemor and tho LeaJ1Jaan. OJve him throe boaaes, and put one of them dln,ctly 
over hlm on a day-to.clay bull, and the upalature'• direcdon, will naturally become less 
important to the director. 

And Judy, tourism i1 an lmportantt stable and ,rowina sector of our state's economy. It is only 
1otn1 to become men important 1n the comin1 decades, Tho many historical at1ractions, the 
hotela. Medora, the restaurants, the Peace Oardcn, the bed and breakfast,, the guides and 
outflUen, the p, stadon1, and all tho people who work in those places, they deserve an agency 
that worb and spew for them Tho Tourism Department does that. Please let it keep on doing 
that. 

' ' .. ·; . ,· . 
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o,.,u« North D,lcota Assocl•tk>n 

STATEMENT BY DALEO. ANDERSON, PRESIDENT, GREATER NORTH 
DAKOTA ASSOCIATION, REGARDING ENGROSSED 8B 2032, NORTH 
DAKOTA HOUSE INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR COMMITTEE; 
MARCH 13, 2001. 

Chairman Berg ■nd members of the House lnduatry, Bualneas and Labor 
Committee. I am Dale 0. Anderson, Prealdent, Greater North Dakota 
Association. Thank you for this opportunity to provide comments 
regarding Engrossed SB 2032. 

The Greater North Dakota Association Is the voice for business and 
principal advocate for positive change for North Dakota. GNDA was 
organized In 1921 •• • statewide, general business organlzatton. The 
organization•• membership of 1,000 la an economic and gec,graphlc cross 
section of North Dakota'• private sector, Including statewide associations 
and local chambers of commerce, development organizations and 
convention and visitors entitles. GNDA la govemed by a 25 member Board 
of Dlrectora elected by GNDA'• membership. The Board of Directors 
establlahn the organlz1tlon•• policy. 

GNDA 11 Involved In a new Initiative referred to as "The New Economy 
Initiative." The thrust of this lnlUatlve la that the "New Economy" la not 
compoaed of new lndustriea, rather It Is Industries functioning In 
fundamentally dftrerent waya. 

One Important aspect of the New Economy la the breakdown of borde,.. 
and physical distance, as relevant In company location strategies. Thia 
means that North Dakota no longer elmply mu1t compete with lta 
nelghbora, but must consider each state In the U.S. - If not global peers -
as Its true competlton. 

§82032 

GNDA la actively aupportlng SB 2032 because the department's 
structure would: 

FIii a priority need In one stop shopping; 

• Create better communication, cooperation and coordination among 
thOM Involved In economic development; 

(--over-) 
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• Allow the etate to achieve more with Ill llmlted re1ource1; 

• Provide for more accountablllty; and 

• Allow for more flexlblllty to 1ddre11 New Econoo,y challenges and 
opportunities. 

Chairman Berg and membere of the House Industry, Bu1lnes1 and Labor 
Committee, GNOA, the voice of business and principal advocate for 
positive change for North Dakota, recommends a do pass for Engrossed 
SB 2032. I welcome your quntlona. 

( 

( 



Briefing Paper on Program Interrelations within DCS 

In viewing the respective programs within DCS we have, for budgetary purposes, categorized our 
programs into four major strategics, These uro: Community Development~ Energy 
Efficiency/Renewable Energy; Self Sufflcicncy(Low Income Assistuncc); und Technical 
Assistance. On the surface a conclusion could be reached that the programs within each area 
und. therefore, tho strategics might be separate and distinct. This conclusion could he drawn 
bused upon several factors including c1ienlclc served, and program purpose. 

However, there arc interrelations and commonalities between the programs and strntogics that 
need to be recognized and examined to fully understand the inter-relationships that exist. 

Community Development 

Tho programs within this strategy include: the Community Development Block Grant (COBO) 
program, the HOME, program, and the Emergency ShcJtcr Grants Program(ESGP). AJI three 
programs arc funded by the U.S. Dept. of Housing & Urban Dcvelopment(fJUD). 

The COBO program focuses on housing, infrustructurc, and economic development 
projects which benefit low and moderate income individuals. 

The HOME program is for developing and providing housing opportunities for low and 
moderate households. 

The BSGP programs focus is on assisting shelters and other organizations bcnefitting 
homeless individuals. 

Clearly CDBG and HOME programs have a common community development focus(housing, 
infrastructure, & economic development) while ESGP has a focus on homelessness. However, 
all three of these programs are governed by a single plan (The Consolidated Plan) which serves 
as a single application for these gr~nt programs. The Consolidated Plan is a federal program 
requirement by HUD. Also all three programs primarily benefit low and moderate income 
persons. 

Energy Efficiency/Renewable Energy 

The programs within this strategy include: the State Energy Plan (SEP), the State Building 
Energy Conservation Program. and other energy efficiency/renewable energy initiatives. Much 
of the funding for these programs comes from the U.S. Dept. of Energy. The commonality for 
these programs arc apparent. What is not so apparent is the potential that renewable energy has 
in the area of economic/community development. This is evidenced by the recent interest and 
potenthd that the wind energy industry has as a source of jobs and income in its development. 
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An example of the intcrrclaUonshJp1 of programs whhin the energy strategy with other DCS 
programs noted ln other strategies would be a iow income housing project in Kenmure, ND, A ( 
six-unlt low income housing project in Kenmare was ussistcd by both the HUD HOME program 
and funding through a DCS renewable cnerg:,1 initiative. The llOMn funds were used to assisl 
with the construction of the complex , while energy f\mds were used to purchase and install a 
ground source heat pump system to heal & cool the facility. 

Self Sufficiency (J.,ow Income Assistance) 

Programs within this DCS strategy jncJudc: the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) 
program, the Community Food & Nutrition Program (CF&N); the Weatherizalion Assjstance 
Program (WAP), and the Emergency Heating & Cooling Program, While the CSBG and CF&N 
programs receive their funds from tho U.S. Dept of Health & Human Services, the Weuthorizaton 
program receives funding from the U.S. Dept. of Encrgy(DOE) with supplemental funds from the 
LIHEAP (U.S. Dept. of HHS) program. The LJHEAP program also provides funding for the 
Emergency Heating & Cooling progam. 

-

The CSBO program focuses on a multitude of initiatives and programs to reduce poverty, 
revitalizing low-income communities, and assisting low income individuals become self 
sufficient (up to and including workforce training). In North Dakota CSBG funds are 
required to be channeled to tho states' seven community action agencies (CAA's) to 
provide outreach and administrative services in all areas of the stute. 

The CF&N is a small program designed to provide grants to entitietl within the state 
which support statewide efforts that facilitate food & nutrition servk~es to low & 
moderate income individuals. The CF&N funds are a component of nnd come from the 
CSBO program. 

The Weatherization program focuses on installing energy efficiency improvements within 
the homes of Jow and moderate income households, As with the CSBG program 
Wcatherization services are provided through the seven Community Action Agencies 
within the state. 

The Emergency Heating & Cooling Program in a way is a complementary program of the 
Wcatherization program. Its focus is to repair or replace unsafe or unusable furnaces in 
low & moderate income households. It also purchases and repairs air conditioners for 
low & moderate income persons where there is a documented medical need. 

All the programs within this strategy on the surface could be considered to be socially related 
programs since they are aimed at assistance programs for low income individuals. However, so 
can the programs under the community development stratcL,y since those programs are also 
targeted toward low & moderate income persons. At the same time the OOE & LIHEAP 
weatherizaton programs and Emergency Heating & Cooling Program arc energy programs which 
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relato to tho cnersy strategy, 

One major commonality of all tho programs within this strategy is the service delivery channel. 
All these programs utilize tho atatoa' aevon Community Action Agencies (CAA's) to deliver the 
services locally, Even tho Century Code (chapter 54-44.S)which establishes DCS ties the CAA's 
toDCS. 

Within this strategy CSBO funds not only assist in outreach and administrative costs associated 
with the HOME program, weatherization programs, and other community based p .. ograms. The 
CSBO program also contributes to community development/workforce development in so far as 
the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 specifies that CSBO be a part of, and coordinated with, in 
the development and facilitation of workforce initiatives. This has resulted in ties between the 
seU~-sufficicncy lnidatf ves of CSBO and the workforce development efforts within North Dakota. 
An example would be the coordination and ties with the CRJSND.com web site and the one stop 
center established by the North Dakota workforce development council. 

Sinr,e the Weatherization programs and Emergency Heating & Cooling focus on rehabilitating 
the energy effective components of )ow income housing, the DCS is taking steps to further 
leverage CDDO & HOME housing rehabilitation dollars by coordinating where possible 
resulting in a leveraging of available funds. The CAA •s are also related to the HOME program 
as they directly administer HOME funds to provide housing for low & moderate income 
indiv!duals as part of the community development strategy. 

Technical Assistance Strategy 

Programs within this strategy include the Renaissance Zone program, Building Code 
Administration. American with Disabilities Act (ADA) technical assistance, Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and federal & state fair housing laws. Funding for these initiatives 
comes from the States, Oene_,.I Fund. 

The Renaissance Zone program is a redevelopment/development tool for communities clearly 
relate to tho community development strategy since the tax incentives provided directly impact 
economic development, inftastructure, and housing projects in cities which obtain 1.one status. 

The Building Code activities directly relate to housing and commercial development/ 
redevelopment. 

The ADA technical assistance also relates to issues of construction and development since 
businesses and unil.i of government must take the ADA requirements into consideration when 
constructing, remodeling. or expanding facilities. For entities receiving federal grant funds, 
Section 504 along with ADA is an issue, as is the construction of apartments with four or more 
dwelling units that must comply with the federal and state fair housing laws and state & local 
building codes. 



Adml11ttr1tlve S1pport 

Adminf strative support fn DCS cent ere around fiscal support and clerical support. Over 95% of 
the funding for DCS comes ftom federal or other sources subject to federal or other judicially 
imposed regulations. In addition, ninety .. chree percent (93%) of the funds requested in DCS's 
budget arc passed on to sub-recipient or grantee agencies in the fonn of grants or contracts. This 
requires that progrt.,,matic st:-ffwithin DCS have extensive support from both fiscal and clerical 
staff. 

The flscal staff, in consultation with the program staff, is responsible for issuing and tracking all 
the grants and contracts for the agency programs. The grants and contracts issued by DCS must 
comply with applicable state and Federal laws, regulations and program rules. Fiscal staff also 
process all grant payment requests, disbursements to sub-grantees, and draw down of funds from 
the Federal government for the Federally funded programs. The fiscal staff work with the 
program staff to design and implement the grant management systems that the agency uses to 
track the various programs. 

The grants management systems used by DCS are complex and require continual updating and 
maintenance. The fiscal staff also participate with program staff in establishing the policies and 
procedures relating to the grant programs. In addition, fiscal stuff provide considerable technical 
assistance to assist sub-grantees to assist them in properly managing and accounting for program 
funds. 

All the Federal programs administel'ed by the Division of Community Services require that the 
state monitor the sub.recipients to emmre compliance with the program rules as welJ as Federal 
financial management standards. DC~ fiscal staff along with program staff conduct these 
monitoring visits to assure compliance with both programmatic and financial standards, 'I1lis 
requires DCS fiscal staff to have extensive knowledge and training in Federal grants 
management. 

Clerical staff also play and important role in office/program support. In addition to what is 
considered nonnal clerical support, DCS clerical staff are taking on an ever greater role in 
support of program and fiscal staff. Due to increasing programmatic demands and sheer volume 
of grant activity, which bas caused fiscal Gtaffto be more involved in program management, 
clerical staff have had to assume some of the duties that have traditionally been that of fiscal 
staff. Biamples include: data entry for fiscal tracking systems; assisting in processing grants & 
contracts; and processing of gnu ... t closeouts. 

Due to the extensive record keeping requirements ofDCS programs, clerical staff work closely 
with programmatic staff to maintain the agencies record management system. This requires 
considerable experience and knowledge of federal programmatic records retention/processing 
requirements. 

The Division of Community Services is unique because of the variety of interrelated Federal 
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proaram, administered by the aaoncy, Most of the program, dl'o able to loveras" othor programs 
In tho aaency to uao the funds more efficiently, Tho oxperionco and knowlodgo of tho 
proan,mmadc, fiscal, and admin,stratf vc staff adds to the efficf ency and effectiveness of program 
delivery, 
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RIPUSJ!tff ATIW AICK BSRG, CHAIRMAN 

MARCH -13, 2001 

Mr. Chainnan and members of the co,ruruttec my name is Jim Hirsch, Director of the North 

Dakota Workforce Development Cotfucil. . t 

Retention of North Dakota's youth and reducing the out migration of the State's population are 

dependent upon the creation of high skill, high pay jobs in the State. 

• The lack of available workers and skill shortages has prevented some North Dakota 

buainesses from expanding and is a ma:ior obstacle when recruiting new business to the 
State. /'. 

\," 

• At the same tuna,, in parts of our state there is an available labor pool that is being 

underutmzed. Job creation projects are needed in the rural and reservation areas of our 

state. 

• Customized training options need to be developed to allow dislocated workers and 

underemployed workers the ability to retrain, in a short period of time, for high wage and 

high skill jobs. 

The recruitment of a workforce to support creation of high skill, high wage jobs are important 

for business retention, expansion and new business starts. 

• Employers need to have current wage survey data so that the can effectively recruit 

workers. If the wage being offered is below market or below the compedtion (intra or 

interstate) recruitment will not work. 

• Economic development profeuionala and site selectors need infonnation related to the 

atate'• workforce. Thi• c-,ould include information on: 

o workforce availability. 

o workfc>rce lkill lets. 

0 underemployment. 



o worker di8locationa, 

o workforce productivity. 

0 abteftteei,m, 

o turnover rates, etc. 

The available workforce needs to have the education and skill training demanded by those 

businesses and industries creating the employment opportunities in the State. 

• The partners of North Dakota's Workforce Development System need to have a common 

vision and work toward a common goal. 

• Scarce resources for workforce development and training need to be targeted to support 

the State's goals of new job and new wealth creation. 

• The system needs to have identified outcome goals and a plan for continuous quality 

improvement. 

The Workforce Development Division would provide a single point of contact for business, site 

selectors, economic development professionals, and others wishing to obtain infonnation and/or 

sources of infonnation related to North Dakota's workforce and programs and services to 

educate and train the workforce. 

A successful response to work force recruitment, workforce development and workforce training 

requires coordination and collaboration between all the partners in the Workforce Development 

System. 

Thia system includes: 

• those agencies charged with the delivery of human resource programs and services that 

me designed to recnait workers and develop disadvantaged and underutilized segments of 

the popllllation~ 

• the local. state and private workforce development and workforce training providers who 

educate and traJn the State's workforce; and 



• the private sector employers and development corporations who develop and create new 

high skill. high wage jobs which results in employment for the workforce and new 

wealth creation for the State. 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT SYSTEM PARTNERS 

I'--:_: ____ N_o1t_T_n __ ti_A_Ko_T_A_W_o_RRJ_ff_i_c1_0_£_V_i!L_o_,_M_EN_f_o_1v_1s_1o_N __ -_-.:J 



The Wortlorce Development Syatem partnc,n must share a common vision and coordinate their use 

of scarce l'CIOUl'CCII to achieve deaired aoals, 

The State•• Workforce Development System must be flexible and quickly able to respond to 

demands brought about by labor shortages, a high-tech society and a work-based welfare system. 

This response must support and create new linkages between employers and potential employees. 

The coordination of the North Dakota Workforce Development System could be accomplished 

through activities of the North Dakota Workforce Development Council which is a support function 

of the North Dakota Workforce Development Division. 

The North Dakota Workforce Development Council was authorized under executive order 95-01. 

The Council is a twenty five member board which sentes in an Advisory capacity to the Governor. 

The Council membership includes representation from the private sector, organized labor. 

education, community based organizations and the State agency heads responsible for the 

administration of the federal funded human resource programs identified in the Workforce 

Investment Act, 

Responsibilities of the Council includl'II: 

• the coordination and the development of a common vision for the North Dakota Workforce 

Development System, and 

• Rtcommendation of policies and goals for the system that support the Governors vision for 

economic development, new job creation and new weaJth creation for the State 

Having the Workforce Development Division housed in the Department of Commerce would 

provide Worktorce Development with greater synergies through integration, collaboration and 

coordination with tho other Divi1iona. An available workforce ia critical to economic development 

and tourin in North Dakota. 
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During the next biennium, it will be critical for the State to develop a comprehensive plan to: 

• address the development of a workforce statistical data base which will meet the needs of 

site selectors, busi1ness and development professionals; 

• to develop a pla'R and an approach to target workforce recruitment to attract workers and 

fonner residents back to the state; and 

• Develop a "Return on Invesbnent" model should be adopted by the system to provide an 

accounting f(',r the use of resources. 

The Workforce Development Division could be the catalyst to allow this to happen. 

Mr. Chainnan. members of the committee, workforce has emerged as one of the most important 

issues effecting new job creation and new wealth creation for State. 

Most mid ... westem states are facing similar problems . 

. 
The States who are successful in developing their available labor pools and recruiting critical skill 

shortages will be the wbmers, The creation of a Department of Commerce will position the State of 

North Dakota to be a leader in this effort. 

Mr, Chairman. that concludes my testimony. 1 would be happy to answer any questions. 
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· Workforce ia an important i1111e for the State of North Dakota. The nature of the workforce issue 
varies &om community to community. 

,. ln some communities, the lack of an available workforce and skill shortages has prevented 

some North Dakota businesses from expanding ; 

• At the same time, in other communities, there is an available labor pool that is being 

underutilized due to unemployment and underemployment.; and 

• Across the State, customized training options are needed to allow dislocated workers and 

underemployed workers an opportunity to retrain in a short period of time for available 

employment opportunities in the State. 

Currently, workforce issues and problems have not been documented and needs assessments have 

not been fonnalized. lnfonnation and intelligence gathering on the State•s workforce is being carried 

out by a number of agencies and organizations. There is no central "warehousing11 of data to make it 

available for comprehensive planning to address workforce needs in the State. 

In order to effectively respond the specific issues or problems must be identified so that the 

Workforce Development System can bring their collective resources to bear on resolution of the 

problem. 

Accurate and up to date data on the State's workforce is necessary to respond to lab1Jr shortages, job 

shortages and cuntomized training i)rogram shortages. 

• In order to effectively recruit a workforce, employers need to hav~, current ~age survey 

data. If the wage being offered is below market or below the competition (intra or 

interstate) recruitment will not work. 

• To develop and deliver customized training, information is needed on the job r,kills 

required by growth industries in the State and the number of vacaneies anticipated 

throuah normal attrition, current and projected expansion plans, 

• To support new job creation and expansion projects, economic development professionals 

and aite selectors need information related to the state's workforce. This could include 

information on: 

o workforce availability, 

o': workforce skill aeta, 



0 worker dislocations, 

o workforce productivity, 

0 ablenteei1mt 

o turnover rates, etc. 

The Workforce Development Division should provide a single point of contact for business, site 

selectors, economic development professionals, educators, workforce training providers. and others 

wishing to obtain infonnation and/or sources of infonnation related to North Dakota's workforce. 

At this time, the structure is not in place to make this a reality. 

A successful response to the workforce issues facing the state requires coordination and 

collaboration between all the partners in the Workforce Development System. 

This system includes: 

• those agencies charged with the delivery.of human resource programs and services that are 

designed to recruit workers and develop disadvantaged and underutilized segments of the 

population; 

• the local, state and private workforce dev~lopment and workforce training providers who 

educate and train the State's workforce; and 

• the private sector employers and development corporations who develop and create new 

hiah lkill, high wage jobs which results in employment for the workforce and new wealth 

creation for the State. 

'. ,, : . 



The Workforce Development System partners must share a common vision and 

coordinate their use of scarce resources to achieve desired goals. 

The State•s Workforce Development System must be flexible and quickly able to 

respond to demands brought about by labor shortages, a high-tech society and a 

work-based welfare system. 

This response must support and create new linkages between employers and 

potential employees. 

Having the Workforce Development Division housed in the Department of 

Commerce would provide Workforce Development with greater synergies through 

integrationt collaboration and coordination with the other Divisions, 

During the 01 -03 biennium, the Workforce Development Division would lead a 

process to document and define the workforc6 issues and problems, conduct needs 

assessments and coordinated the development of plans of action to resolve specific 

workforce issues. 

Goal One: Conduct a workforce avallabllity assessment: 

We need to detennine the arellS of the State where we have actual workforce shortages. 

skill gap shortages. underemployment and wiemployment. 

Tactic One: Work with business. economic development professionals, and 

site selectok"s to identify the workforce availability data they 

require to make decisions on business expansion and bu·siness 

locations to the State, 
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Tactic Two: Based on the input, develop a plan and an approach which will 

gather the workforce availability data by capturing the 

infonnation from current clients of the mandatory and voluntary 

partner's of the One Stop Delivery System. 

Tactic Three: Detennine 'gsq,s• and identify options or sources of thti 

infonnation needed to fill the gaps. 

Tactic Four: Identify or develop a recommendation to create a "central 

warehousing" data base to store data on workforce availability. 

Goal Two: Devtlop "Core" workforce statlstleal Information: 

We need to detennine what "workforce statistical infonnation•• is needed by the users of 

the infonnation and conduct "data mapping" to identify what infonnation is available 

and where it is available, 

Tactic One: By working with economic development professionals, site 

selectors. business representatives and key partners of the 

Workforce Development System, identify "core'• workforce 

statistical data requirements. 

Tactic Two: Based on "core' workforce statistical data requirements agreed 

to, conduct ••Data Mappingtt to identify infonnation already 

available and the source of the infonnation. 

Tactic Three: Detennine the gaps in "core•• workforce statistical data 

requlNments and develop a pion to fill in the gaps in 

infonnation. 

Tactic Four: Identity or develop a recommendation to create a "central 

warehousing" data base for Hcore" workforce statistical 

infonnation that would be avaUable on a Web Site with "hot 

links" to additional workforce statistical information available 

through various agencies and organizations. 
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Goal Three: Doellmeat "Job aldllt" requlremetaa of expudln1 Industries: 

We need to document the job skill requirements for business and industry and to 

detennine the job skills required as a result of nonnal attrition, current vacancies and 

projected vacancies resulting fonn expansions. 

Tactic One: Through private industry and working with the Greater North 

Dakota Association's New Economy Initiative, develop support 

from the Industry Clusters to conduct a survey of current "job 

skill" requirements of their membership. 

Tactic Two: Through the Industry Clusters, survey the current workforce 

levels by job skill, current vacancies by job skill and projected 

vacancies by job skiJJ. 

Tactic Three: Identify or develop a recommendation to create a "central 

warehousing" data base for industry job skill and vacancy 

infonnation. 

Goal Four: Develop a "grant and proposal" response capability: 

We need to develop our grant and proposal writing capabilities to allow communities, 

agencies and organizatiorts to apply for federal and private funding to address 

workforce issues and problems. 

Tactic One: Develop consortiums and partnerships to help define workforce 

issues and problems and develop responses to address the 

specific workforce issues related to their community or 

quadrant. 

Tactic Two: Research funding opportunities to access federal and private 

foundation funding to implement planned responses to 

workforce issues. 

Tactic Three: Develop a "grant ,and proposal' writing e)(pertise and provide 

technical wiatance to communities, agencies and organizations 

delivering services to address identified workforce issues. 
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Goal Five: Raearcla ''Belt Pncdces0 and pardctpate In actlvldes targeted at 

recrultmeat of worken @r developmeut or an available 

workforce. 

We.need to develop plans to support workforce recruitment (intra and interstate) to 

meet business 

needs. 

Tactic One: Work with employers and communities experiencing workforce 

and skill shortages to identify the specific skill gaps between 

the available workforce and employer requirements, 

Tactic Two: Coordinate development of salary surveys to insure North 

Dakota employers have current and up to date wage and fringe 

benefit data to use in their recruitment efforts. 

Tactic Three: Based on documented skill shortages and documented 

underemployment develop options to provide job skill training 

to the available workforce to help them meet employer 

requirements. 

Tactic Four: To address a lack of an available workforce, work with business 

and communities to develop plans to support recruitment from 

,, those areas of the State experiencing high unemployment or 

underutilization of their labor force as well as areas outside 

North Dakota experiencing sjgnificant worker dislocations and 

pockets of high unemployment. 

Tactic Five: Identify speoifto job opportunities in high skill, high pay jobs 

that would be candidates for out of state recruittnent and 

detennine avenues for exposing these openings to potential 

candidates outside of North Dakota. 

Tactic Six: Identify those entrepreneurial opportunities which would bring 

aldlled, high tech workers to North Dakota rural communities. 
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Tactic Seven: Research what other states are doing to attract workers to their 

State, intluding targeted industry recruitment, participation in 

job fairs, open houses, etc. 

Workforce has emerged as one of the most important issues facing the State. 

We must get a handle on what we as a State must to do and are prepared to do. 

Through the North Dakota Workforce Development System. the resources are available 

to address many of the workforce issues. The challenge is to coordinate and martial the 

use of these resources in support of a common vision and common goal for new job 

creation and new wealth creation in the state. 
~ 


